EVENTURE INTERACTIVE, INC.

FORM	1	0-	K
(Annual	Rep	ort)	

Filed 04/15/14 for the Period Ending 12/31/13

Address	3420 BRISTOL STREET
	6TH FLOOR
	COSTA MESA, CA 92626
Telephone	949-500-6960
CIK	0001509351
Symbol	EVTI
SIC Code	7370 - Computer Programming, Data Processing, And
Industry	Communications Equipment
Sector	Technology
Fiscal Year	12/31

Powered By EDGAR Online

http://www.edgar-online.com

© Copyright 2014, EDGAR Online, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Distribution and use of this document restricted under EDGAR Online, Inc. Terms of Use.

U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549 FORM 10-K

(Mark One)

ANNUAL REPORT UNDER SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For Year Ended: December 31, 2013

OR

□ TRANSITION REPORT UNDER SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from ______ to ______

Commission file number: 333-172685

EVENTURE INTERACTIVE, INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Nevada27-4387595(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization)(IRS Employer Identification No.)3420 Bristol Street, 6 th Floor, Costa Mesa, CA92626

(Address of principal executive offices)

(Postal Code)

Issuer's telephone number: **855.986.5669**

Securities registered under Section 12(b) of the Act: None

Securities registered under Section 12(g) of the Act: Common Stock par value \$0.001 per share

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act. Yes 🛛 No 🗵

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act. Yes D No 🗵

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (\$232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files). Yes \boxtimes No \square

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act during the past 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes \boxtimes No \square

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will not be contained, to the best of registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-KSB or any amendment to this Form 10-KSB. \Box

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer or a smaller reporting company. See the definitions of the "large accelerated filer," "accelerated filer," "non-accelerated filer," and "smaller reporting company" in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):

Large Accelerated Filer	Accelerated Filer \Box
Non-Accelerated Filer \Box	Smaller reporting company \boxtimes

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes 🗆 No 🗵

As of June 30, 2013, there were 18,407,500 shares of the registrant's common stock, par value \$0.001, issued and outstanding. Of these, 4,405,416 shares were held by non-affiliates of the registrant. The market value of securities held by non-affiliates on June 30, 2013 was \$13,436,518 based on the closing price of \$3.05 for the registrant's common stock on June 30, 2013.

As of April 7, 2014, there were 23,426,384 shares of the registrant's common stock, \$0.001 par value per share, issued and outstanding.

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Not Applicable.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

FORWARD-LO	OKING STATEMENTS	3
PART I		4
ITEM 1.	BUSINESS	4
ITEM 1A.	RISK FACTORS	9
ITEM 1B.	UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS	13
ITEM 2.	PROPERTIES	13
ITEM 3.	LEGAL PROCEEDINGS	13
ITEM 4.	MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES	13
PART II		13
ITEM 5.	MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES	13
ITEM 6.	SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA	18
ITEM 7.	MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS	18
ITEM 7A.	QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK	20
ITEM 8.	FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA	20
ITEM 9.	CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE	21
ITEM 9A.	CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES	21
ITEM 9B.	OTHER INFORMATION	23
PART III		23
ITEM 10.	DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE	23
ITEM 11.	EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION	28
ITEM 12.	SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS	30
ITEM 14.	PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES	33
PART IV		33
ITEM 15.	EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES	33
SIGNATURES		37

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Except for historical information, this report contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Such forward-looking statements involve risks and uncertainties, including, among other things, statements regarding our business strategy, future revenues and anticipated costs and expenses. Such forward-looking statements include, among others, those statements including the words "expects," "anticipates," "intends,", "plans," "may," "could," "should," "likely," "believes" and similar language. Our actual results may differ significantly from those projected in the forward-looking statements. You should carefully review the risks described in this Annual Report and in other documents we file from time to time with the Securities and Exchange Commission. You are cautioned not to place undue reliance on the forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date of this report. We undertake no obligation to publicly release any revisions to the forward-looking statements or reflect events or circumstances after the date of this document.

Although we believe that the expectations reflected in these forward-looking statements are based on reasonable assumptions, there are a number of risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from such forward-looking statements.

Factors that might cause or contribute to such differences include, but are not limited to, those discussed below and in the sections "Business," "Risk Factors" and "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations."

Factors that may cause actual results, our performance or achievements, or industry results, to differ materially from those contemplated by such forward-looking statements include without limitation:

- 1. Our ability to successfully engage in the social media business;
- 2. Our ability to successfully develop and grow our business;
- 3. The intensity of competition in the social media industry;
- 4. Our ability to raise additional capital if, as, and when needed on acceptable terms;
- 5. General economic conditions that affect our industry or the global environment in which we operate; and
- 6. Our ability to successfully attract and retain management and other key employees.

All references in this Form 10-K to the "Company," "we," "us" or "our" are to Eventure Interactive, Inc. and unless otherwise differentiated, its subsidiary, Local Event Media, Inc.

PART I

ITEM 1. BUSINESS

Organizational History

We were incorporated in the State of Nevada under the name Charlie GPS Inc. on November 29, 2010 to engage in the business of distribution of GPS tracking units with user ability to track their assets over internet based systems. We developed our business plan and commenced operations in this area but did not achieve any operating revenues. In November 2012, we engaged in discussions involving a possible purchase of social media related assets.

On November 20, 2012, we filed Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation (the "First Charter Amendment") with the Nevada Secretary of State to, among other things, (i) change our name to Live Event Media, Inc.; (ii) increase our authorized capitalization from 75,000,000 shares, consisting of 75,000,000 shares of common stock, \$0.001 par value per share, to 310,000,000 shares, consisting of 300,000,000 shares of common stock, \$0.001 par value per share, to 310,000,000 shares, consisting of 300,000,000 shares of common stock, \$0.001 par value per share, and 10,000,000 shares of blank check preferred stock, \$0.001 par value per share; and (iii) limit the liability of our officers and directors to us, our stockholders and our creditors to the fullest extent permitted by Nevada law. Our Board of Directors, by written consent dated November 19, 2012, approved, and stockholders holding 8,000,000 shares (approximately 76.92%) of our outstanding common stock on November 19, 2012, consented in writing to, the First Charter Amendment.

On February 20, 2013, we filed Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation (the "Second Charter Amendment") with the Nevada Secretary of State to change our name to Eventure Interactive, Inc., Our Board of Directors, by written consent dated February 19, 2013, approved and stockholders holding 13,431,250 shares (approximately 75.1%) of our outstanding common stock on February 19, 2013, consented in writing to the Second Charter Amendment.

On November 21, 2012, we entered into and closed an Asset Purchase Agreement (the "Asset Purchase Agreement") with Local Event Media, Inc., our wholly owned Nevada subsidiary, and Gannon Giguiere and Alan Johnson (collectively the "Sellers") under which the Sellers sold to us assets (the "Assets") intended to enable us to engage in the social media business. The Assets consist of a software platform with millions of lines of code authored in various languages including, but not limited to HTML, Java, Python and SQL. The software platform operates at multiple levels from a back-end, middle-ware and front-end, all which have been compiled into a fully functional web based application. The software has been and will continue to be written locally by various software developers, committed to a storage vault and then compiled into a functional application, which is then served on rented servers or what is currently referred to as a cloud server farm.

We have commenced the process of dissolving our wholly owned subsidiary, Local Event Media, Inc. We expect the dissolution to be completed during April 2014.

Business Overview and Strategy

Since November 21, 2012, we have engaged in the social media business. We are a social application development company that is capturing everyday events and turning them into meaningful memories to be scrapbooked, organized, and referenced forever (automatically). Our first project is the socialization of the ordinary utilitarian calendar. Every day, millions of people are forced to use approximately 6 applications to plan, invite, navigate, capture, organize and share their social and business events. Without organization and a simple retrieval system, sharing and recalling the memories are often difficult, and many times non-existent. In addition, currently used techniques of memory sharing are person-to-person as opposed to people-to-event, so many captured memories never end up being socially shared correctly. The currently available apps are disjointed which results in a scattered experience for the user. It is not uncommon for a person to have several thousand photos on his camera roll and also replicated on his hard drive; have to toggle between multiple calendars and invite applications; and have to spend endless hours organizing and attaching photos and videos; just so he can share the memories captured from an event. Thus, there is not a simple one-stop solution that syncs and allows for access and review of activities.

Our technically unique, yet simple-to-use, patented mobile-to-web technology platform provides users with a single application that addresses these inefficiencies in the social marketplace by enabling captured memories to be centrally stored and effortlessly shared among event attendees in a secure, real-time, mobile ad-hoc network. "Eventure Everywhere" is keystone to our business offerings and strategy to maximize the experience of each event with rich features to successfully schedule, capture, scrapbook (store); and share one's life and events in a meaningful way. Eventure Everywhere includes: "Anonymous Messaging," "Event Genius," "Wish I was There," "I'll Be There," and "Music Streaming" of existing social plugins from Spotify, Pandora, iHeartRadio, and SirisXM. Combined, they are core viral adoption drivers of Eventure's solution into various target markets.

During 2014, we will continue to develop and commercialize our social media business. This may require us to raise additional funds to support our future growth plans.

The Company is a speculative investment, and investors may lose some or all of their investment in the Company.

Asset Purchase Agreement

In conjunction with the Asset Purchase Agreement and in consideration of the purchase of the Assets, we issued an aggregate of 14,582,500 shares of our restricted common stock to the Sellers and their assigns. In conjunction with the closing under the Asset Purchase Agreement (the "Closing"), we closed on the sale of 200,000 shares of our common stock at a price of \$0.50 per share or an aggregate of \$100,000 pursuant to a private offering in which we are selling a minimum of 200,000 shares of common stock (\$100,000) and a maximum of 2,000,000 shares of common stock (\$1,000,000).

We also took the following actions:

- We transferred all of our pre-Asset Purchase Agreement assets, excluding the private placement offering proceeds, and all of our pre-Asset Purchase Agreement liabilities, to a newly formed wholly owned subsidiary, Charlie GPS Split Corp. ("Split-Off Subsidiary") and in connection therewith transferred all of the outstanding shares of capital stock of Split-Off Subsidiary to our pre-Asset Purchase Agreement principal stockholder in exchange for the surrender and cancellation of 8,000,000 shares of our common stock owned by such stockholder.
- Effective November 19, 2012, our board of directors and persons holding a majority of our outstanding common stock adopted a Two Million Five Hundred Thousand (2,500,000) share Equity Incentive Plan for future issuances, at the discretion of our board of directors, of awards to officers, key employees, consultants and directors. On July 1, 2013 our board of directors and persons holding a majority of our outstanding shares authorized an increase in the number of shares issuable under the Equity Incentive Plan to Seven Million Five Hundred Thousand (7,500,000).
- Effective at Closing, our pre-Asset Purchase Agreement officers and directors resigned, we increased the size of our board of directors to three members, at least one of which shall be independent, with the intent to increase the board to at least five members post-Closing, at least three of which shall be independent and we appointed new executive officers and two directors to fill the vacancies created by the resignations and the increase in the size of the board. In connection therewith we appointed Gannon Giguiere as our Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and Secretary and appointed Alan Johnson as our President and as a Director.

- Effective at Closing, we executed 24 month lock-up agreements with all post-Closing officers and directors and all stockholders holding ten percent or more of our common stock. Effective March 10, 2014 we terminated the lock-up agreements.
- Effective at Closing, we entered into Employment Agreements with Gannon Giguiere and Alan Johnson.
- Effective at Closing, we entered into Indemnification Agreements with Gannon Giguiere and Alan Johnson under which we agreed to indemnify Messrs. Giguiere and Johnson and to provide for advancement of expenses under certain circumstances to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law.
- We adopted a Code of Ethics applicable to our principal officers.

Domain Name Acquisition

On December 28, 2012, we entered into a Domain Name Purchase and Assignment Agreement pursuant to which we acquired the internet domain name "eventure.com" for \$60,000 and 25,000 shares of our restricted common stock. We subsequently launched a social calendar application on our website, <u>www.eventure.com</u>.

Employment/Consulting Agreements

Effective upon the November 21, 2012 Closing of the Asset Purchase Agreement, we entered into 3-year employment agreements with each of Gannon Giguiere and Alan Johnson under which Mr. Giguiere is serving as our Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, and Secretary and Mr. Johnson is serving as our President. See Part III, Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance – Employment Agreements.

Effective January 1, 2013, we engaged Ryan Fuller as our Creative Director at a base annual salary of \$80,000 with the right to earn an annual bonus of up to an additional \$80,000. In connection therewith, on January 2, 2013 we also issued 100,000 non-statutory stock options to Mr. Fuller under our EIP, each option being exercisable at a price of \$0.50 per share for a period of ten years from issuance.

Effective January 1, 2013, we engaged Timothy Lyons as our Chief Technology Officer. In connection therewith, on January 2, 2013 we issued 300,000 non-statutory stock options to Mr. Lyons under our 2012 Equity Incentive Plan, each option being exercisable at a price of \$0.50 per share for a period of ten years from issuance. We are also paying Mr. Lyons \$5,000 per month for his services. In March 2014 we issued 200,000 shares of our restricted common stock to Mr. Lyons in further consideration of services rendered.

Effective April 1, 2013, we engaged Michael D. Rountree as our Chief Financial Officer. Effective December 31, 2013, he has also been serving as our Treasurer. In connection therewith, we were paying Mr. Rountree \$2,500 per month and issued 50,000 non-statutory stock options to Mr. Rountree exercisable for the purchase of 50,000 shares of our common stock at a price of \$1.00 per share. Effective March 10, 2014 we entered into a 3-year employment agreement with Mr. Rountree under which he continues to serve as our Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer at a base annual salary of \$150,000. See Part II, Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance – Employment Agreements.

Effective August 15, 2013, we entered into an Independent Contractor Agreement (the "Agreement") with Jigsaw Partners Inc., ("Jigsaw") pursuant to which Jigsaw provides us with marketing and other services intended to generate traffic/users to our products and services. Effective December 31, 2013 we amended the Agreement. The Agreement has a term of two years and may be renewed or extended as mutually agreed by the parties. Pursuant to the Agreement, we are paying Jigsaw (i) a cash retainer of \$2,500 per month, (ii) bounty payments on the basis of a \$0.10 bounty per download/acquisition of new users (defined as application downloads or new user accounts created that logs in and creates two new sessions), (iii) a 10% commission on net new revenues and a 5% commission on net renewal revenues derived from invitation sales (on net new revenues only), cloud storage, ad suppression and other services offered to consumers from time to time deemed to be generated by active use accounts established via the traffic generation efforts of Jigsaw. Net new revenue is defined in the Agreement as revenue minus the cost of the service allocated to the exact type of revenue. Net renewal revenue is defined in the Agreement as revenue minus the cost of the service allocated to the exact type of revenue. Our obligation to pay net renewal revenue to Jigsaw continues, to the extent applicable, beyond the termination of the Agreement. Jigsaw may, in its sole discretion, agree to accept shares of our common stock in lieu of any cash payments due to Jigsaw pursuant to the Agreement. The number of shares issuable to Jigsaw will be determined based upon the average closing price for our common stock during the five trading days immediately prior to the date on which we receive notice from Jigsaw as to its intention to accept shares after applying a 10% discount to such average closing price. Alternatively, the number of shares issuable to Jigsaw may be based on the price at which we are offering shares in a private placement taking place at the time we receive notice from Jigsaw to accept shares or in a private placement which closed within thirty days of the date of notice. Pursuant to the amendment, the parties agreed to limit the aggregate maximum number of shares of our common stock which can be issued to Jigsaw under the Agreement in lieu of cash payment to 100,000 shares. The services being provided by Jigsaw pursuant to the Agreement are being provided by Jigsaw in the capacity of an independent contractor. The Agreement also contains a standard confidentiality provision.

Effective March 10, 2014, we entered into an 18-month Consulting Agreement with Harrison Group, Inc. ("Harrison") pursuant to which Harrison will (i) manage and communicate our corporate profile within the investment community; (ii) conduct and arrange meetings on our behalf with investment professionals and advise them of our plans, goals and activities; (iii) arrange meetings with other in the investment community; (iv) increase public awareness of our activities; and (v) provide us with general financial and business advice. We have the right to terminate the Consulting Agreement at any time upon 30 days prior written notice. We issued 100,000 shares of our restricted common stock to Harrison pursuant to the Consulting Agreement and are paying Harrison cash fees at the rate of \$2,500 per month. The Consulting Agreement also contains confidentiality, non-solicitation and non-compete provisions.

On February 7, 2014, we entered into a one-month Service Provider Agreement with Chinese Investors.com, Inc., an Indiana corporation ("CII"). Thereunder, CII provided us with investor and public relations advice and services during the period February 18, 2014 through March 17, 2014. In connection therewith, we paid CII \$6,000 and issued to CII 3,884 shares of our restricted common stock valued at \$12,000. On March 5, 2014, we entered into a new Service Provider Agreement with CII, effective March 18, 2014 (the "Subsequent Service Provider Agreement") with a term of one year. Pursuant to the Subsequent Service Provider Agreement, we paid CII \$5,000 and are obligated to make additional \$5,000 payments to CII on or about June 15, 2014 and October 15, 2014. We are also required to issue an aggregate of 120,000 restricted shares of our common stock to CII, 40,000 of which were issued in March 2014, 40,000 of which are issuable on or about June 15, 2014. The shares issued and issuable under the Subsequent Service Provider Agreement contain piggyback registration rights. We can cancel the Subsequent Service Provider Agreement by providing CII with 15 days prior written notice but would remain responsible for the payment of the remaining cash and stock fees due thereunder unless such termination is due to an illegal and willful act by CII.

On March 5, 2013, we entered into a Corporate Advisory and Investor Relation Agreement with Hart Partners LLC ("Hart"). Pursuant to the Corporate Advisory and Investor Relation Agreement we issued 25,000 shares of our common stock to Hart in March 2013. We terminated the Corporate Advisory and Investor Relation Agreement on or before June 2013.

On March 19, 2013, we entered into a Consulting Agreement with John Keema. In connection therewith, in March 2013, we issued 50,000 stock options with an exercise price of \$1.00 per share to Mr. Keema.

Advisory Board

Effective December 3, 2012, we established an advisory board to provide us with financial, technical and business advice and appointed the initial four members thereto. Effective March 10, 2014, we appointed the three additional members to our advisory board. See Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance – Advisory Board.

The Social Media Market

According to Computerworld, as of 2013 the social networking market is estimated to include approximately 1.6 billion users worldwide. With an estimated 7 billion people in the world, this equates to approximately 1 in 7 people, or a little over 22% of the world's population is using social networks. The overall social sector is continuing to evolve and grow, and we have identified what we believe to be an overlooked entry point and are focused on establishing market leadership in the social calendaring category.

Leveraging a robust technology, we are currently extending our technical depth and product features, while pursuing a proven, integrated promotional strategy targeting the largest social networks (e.g. Facebook, LinkedIn, Twitter and Google+) as beach-head traffic sources.

We expect that our device agnostic application will fulfill a gap within each established social network's respective product offerings, which will ultimately empower users world-wide to easily use and adopt us as their go-to social calendaring application.

Business Model and Strategy

We believe our Social Calendaring application to be unique and that it will appeal to both social and work events, allowing for a comprehensive business model including:

- Digital Invitation Sales
- Ad Suppression Subscription
- Media Cloud Storage
- Event Ticket Sales
- Sponsored Content
- Targeted Listings
- Promotional Offers
- Data Licensing

We expect to able to generate multiple revenue streams from each user, as well as professional event organizations and eventually project management professionals.

Employees

As of December 31, 2013, we had 6 full-time employees including Gannon Giguiere, our CEO and Secretary, Alan Johnson, our President, and Michael D. Rountree, our CFO and Treasurer.

Reports to Security Holders

We file annual, quarterly, current and special reports and other information with the Securities and Exchange Commission. You may read and obtain copy of any reports, statement or other information that we file with the Commission at the Commission's public reference room at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. Please call the Commission at (202) 551-8090 for further information on the public reference room. These Commission filings are also available to the public from commercial document retrieval services and at the Internet site maintained by the Commission at http://www.sec.gov.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

You should carefully consider the risks described below as well as other information provided to you in this Annual Report, including information in the section of this Annual Report entitled "Information Regarding Forward Looking Statements." The risks and uncertainties described below are not the only ones we face. Additional risks and uncertainties not presently known to us or that we currently believe are immaterial may also impair our business operations. If any of the following risks actually occur, our business, financial condition or results of operations could be materially adversely affected, and you may lose all or part of your investment.

RISKS RELATED TO OUR FINANCIAL RESULTS

We have incurred losses since our inception, have yet to achieve profitable operations and anticipate that we will continue to incur losses for the foreseeable future.

For 2013, we incurred an operating loss of \$3,046,187. We have generated no revenues to date. We plan to increase our expenses associated with the development of our social media business. There is no assurance we will be able to derive revenues from the exploitation of our social media business to successfully achieve positive cash flow or that our social media business will be successful. If we achieve profitability, we may be unable to sustain or increase profits on a quarterly or annual basis.

We believe that long-term profitability and growth will depend on our ability to:

- develop and grow our social media business; or
- engage in any alternative business.

Inability to successfully execute on any of the above, among other factors, could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial results or operations.

Because we have a limited operating history, have yet to attain profitable operations and will need additional financing to fund our businesses, there is doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern.

Our consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2013 have been prepared assuming that we will continue as a going concern, which contemplates the realization of assets and the liquidation of liabilities in the normal course of business. We have accumulated a loss to date and have relied on raising funds through private placements. During 2013, we raised \$825,000 from sales of our common stock and at December 31, 2013 held \$67,762 in cash. Our consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from this uncertainty.

As shown in the accompanying consolidated financial statements, we have incurred a net loss of \$4,353,375 for the period from November 29, 2010 (date of inception) to December 31, 2013 and have not generated any revenues. The future of our Company is dependent upon our ability to obtain financing, upon the future success of our social media businesses and upon profitable operations from the development of acquisitions, if any. The financial statements do not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification of recorded assets, or the amounts of and classification of liabilities that might be necessary in the event we cannot continue in existence.

If we engage in acquisition or expansion activities, we may require additional financing to fund our operations. We will seek such additional funds through private placements of our equity or debt securities or through loans from financial institutions, our directors or our stockholders. Currently, we do not have any arrangements in place for additional funding. There can be no assurance that we will be able to raise additional funds, if needed, on terms acceptable to us. If we do not obtain additional financing, when required, our planned business may fail.



Obtaining additional financing is subject to a number of factors, including investor acceptance of the value of our social media business. These factors may adversely affect the timing, amount, terms, or conditions of any financing that we may obtain or make any additional financing unavailable to us.

To date, our sources of cash have been primarily limited to the sale of our equity securities. We cannot be certain that additional funding via this means will be available on acceptable terms, if at all. To the extent that we are able to raise additional funds by issuing equity securities, our existing stockholders may experience significant dilution. Any debt financing that we may secure, if available, may involve restrictive covenants that impact our ability to conduct our business. If we are unable to raise additional capital, when required, or on acceptable terms, we may have to delay or scale back significantly or discontinue our planned business projects. Inability to obtain these or other sources of capital could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial results or operations.

RISKS RELATED TO OUR MANAGEMENT AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have no independent directors, which poses a significant risk for us from a corporate governance perspective.

Two of our three executive officers, namely Gannon Giguiere, our chief executive officer and secretary, and Alan Johnson, our president, also serve as our two directors. Our directors and executive officers are required to make interested party decisions, such as the approval of related party transactions, their level of compensation, and oversight of our accounting function. Our directors and executive officers also exercise control over all matters requiring stockholder approval, including the nomination of directors and the approval of significant corporate transactions. We have chosen not to implement various corporate governance measures, the absence of which may cause stockholders to have more limited protections against transactions implemented by our board of directors, conflicts of interest and similar matters. Stockholders should bear in mind our current lack of corporate governance measures in formulating their investment decisions.

We may find it difficult to attract senior management in the absence of Directors and Officers Insurance.

We do not presently maintain Directors and Officers Insurance. This may deter or preclude persons from joining our management or cause them to demand additional compensation to join our management.

We will need to increase our size, and may experience difficulties in managing growth.

We are a smaller reporting company with 6 employees as of December 31, 2013. We hope to experience a period of expansion in headcount, facilities, infrastructure and overhead to develop our prospective social media businesses and to address potential growth and market opportunities. Future growth will impose significant added responsibilities on members of management, including the need to identify, recruit, maintain and integrate additional independent contractors and managers. Our future financial performance and our ability to compete effectively will depend, in part, on our ability to manage any future growth effectively. Inability to manage future growth could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial results or operations.

RISKS RELATED TO OUR SOCIAL MEDIA BUSINESS

Our social media business is a startup business. No assurance can be given that we can successfully achieve demand for our products and services and achieve profitability.

We started our social media business upon the November 21, 2012 closing of the Asset Purchase Agreement. There is no certainty that our products and services will achieve market acceptance or that we will achieve profitability. Commercial relationships have to be developed with other market participants to deliver our products and services to market which cannot be guaranteed to be consummated in a timely fashion, if at all.

Our business may suffer if we are unable to attract or retain talented personnel.

Our success will depend in large measure on the abilities, expertise, judgment, discretion, integrity and good faith of our management, as well as other personnel. We have a small management team, and the loss of a key individual or our inability to attract suitably qualified replacements or additional staff could adversely affect our business. Our success also depends on the ability of management to form and maintain key commercial relationships within the market place. No assurance can be given that key personnel will continue their association or employment with us or that replacement personnel with comparable skills will be found. If we are unable to attract and retain key personnel and additional employees, our business may be adversely affected.

We are operating in a highly competitive market.

The development and marketing of social media business is extremely competitive. In many cases we will compete with entrenched social media businesses already established. Competitors range from development stage companies to established companies, most of which have substantially greater financial, technical, marketing and human resource capabilities than we have, as well as established positions in markets and name brand recognition.

The development of our business is uncertain.

Our development efforts are subject to unanticipated delays, expenses or technical or other problems, as well as the possible insufficiency of funding to complete development. Our success will depend, in part, upon our products, services and technologies meeting acceptable cost and performance criteria, and upon their timely introduction into the marketplace. All of our proposed products, services and technologies may never be successfully developed, and even if developed, they may not satisfactorily perform the functions for which they are designed. Additionally, these products and services may not meet applicable price or performance objectives. Unanticipated technical or other problems may accrue which would result in increased costs or material delays in their development or commercialization.

RISKS RELATING TO OUR COMMON STOCK

We are subject to compliance with securities law, which exposes us to potential liabilities, including potential rescission rights.

We have periodically offered and sold our common stock to investors pursuant to certain exemptions from the registration requirements of the Securities Act, as well as those of various state securities laws. The basis for relying on such exemptions is factual; that is, the applicability of such exemptions depends upon our conduct and that of those persons contacting prospective investors and making the offering. While we believe that such exemptions were applicable to offers and sales of our common stock, we have not received a legal opinion to the effect that any of our prior offerings were exempt from registration under any federal or state law. Instead, we have relied upon the operative facts as the basis for such exemptions, including information provided by investors themselves.

If any prior offering did not qualify for such exemption, an investor would have the right to rescind its purchase of the securities if it so desired. It is possible that if an investor should seek rescission, such investor would succeed. A similar situation prevails under state law in those states where the securities may be offered without registration in reliance on the partial pre-emption from the registration or qualification provisions of such state statutes under the National Securities Markets Improvement Act of 1996. If investors were successful in seeking rescission, we would face severe financial demands that could adversely affect our business and operations. Additionally, if we did not in fact qualify for the exemptions upon which we have relied, we may become subject to significant fines and penalties imposed by the SEC and state securities agencies.



We may need additional capital that will dilute the ownership interest of investors.

We may require additional capital to fund our future business operations. If we raise additional funds through the issuance of equity, equityrelated or convertible debt securities, these securities may have rights, preferences or privileges senior to those of the rights of holders of our common stock, who may experience dilution of their ownership interest of our common stock. We cannot predict whether additional financing will be available to us on favorable terms when required, or at all. Since our inception, we have experienced negative cash flow from operations and expect to experience significant negative cash flow from operations in the future. The issuance of additional common Stock by our board of directors may have the effect of further diluting the proportionate equity interest and voting power of holders of our common stock.

Our shares qualify as a penny stock. As such, we are subject to the risks associated with "penny stocks". Regulations relating to "penny stocks" limit the ability of our stockholders to sell their shares and, as a result, our stockholders may have to hold their shares indefinitely.

Our common stock is deemed to be "penny stock" as that term is defined in Regulation Section 240.3a51-1 of the Securities and Exchange Commission. Penny stocks are stocks: (a) with a price of less than \$5.00 per share; (b) that are not traded on a "recognized" national exchange; (c) whose prices are not quoted on the NASDAQ automated quotation system (NASDAQ - where listed stocks must still meet requirement (a) above); or (d) in issuers with net tangible assets of less than \$2,000,000 (if the issuer has been in continuous operation for at least three years) or \$5,000,000 (if in continuous operation for less than three years), or with average revenues of less than \$6,000,000 for the last three years.

Section 15(g) of the United States Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and Regulation 240.15g(c)2 of the Securities and Exchange Commission require broker dealers dealing in penny stocks to provide potential investors with a document disclosing the risks of penny stocks and to obtain a manually signed and dated written receipt of the document before effecting any transaction in a penny stock for the investor's account. Potential investors in our Common Stock are urged to obtain and read such disclosure carefully before purchasing any common shares that are deemed to be "penny stock".

Moreover, Regulation 240.15g-9 of the Securities and Exchange Commission requires broker dealers in penny stocks to approve the account of any investor for transactions in such stocks before selling any penny stock to that investor. This procedure requires the broker dealer to: (a) obtain from the investor information concerning his or her financial situation, investment experience and investment objectives; (b) reasonably determine, based on that information, that transactions in penny stocks are suitable for the investor and that the investor has sufficient knowledge and experience as to be reasonably capable of evaluating the risks of penny stock transactions; (c) provide the investor with a written statement setting forth the basis on which the broker dealer made the determination in (ii) above; and (d) receive a signed and dated copy of such statement from the investor confirming that it accurately reflects the investor's financial situation, investment experience and investment objectives. Compliance with these requirements may make it more difficult for investors in our common stock to resell their shares to third parties or to otherwise dispose of them. Holders should be aware that, according to Securities and Exchange Commission Release No. 34-29093, dated April 17, 1991, the market for penny stocks suffers from patterns of fraud and abuse. Such patterns include:

- (i) control of the market for the security by one or a few broker-dealers that are often related to the promoter or issuer;
- (ii) manipulation of prices through prearranged matching of purchases and sales and false and misleading press releases;

- (iii) boiler room practices involving high-pressure sales tactics and unrealistic price projections by inexperienced sales persons;
- (iv) excessive and undisclosed bid-ask differential and mark-ups by selling broker-dealers; and
- (v) the wholesale dumping of the same securities by promoters and broker-dealers after prices have been manipulated to a desired level, along with the resulting inevitable collapse of those prices and with consequent investor losses.

Our management is aware of the abuses that have occurred historically in the penny stock market. Although we do not expect to be in a position to dictate the behavior of the market or of broker-dealers who participate in the market, management will strive within the confines of practical limitations to prevent the described patterns from being established with respect to our securities.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Our business address is 3420 Bristol Street, Costa Mesa, CA. We utilize approximately 1,500 square feet of office space at such address and pay monthly rent to a related party of approximately \$1,700. Our lease expires on June 30, 2014.

We do not own any real estate.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Legal Proceedings

From time to time we may be a defendant and plaintiff in various other legal proceedings arising in the normal course of our business. Except as disclosed above, we are currently not a party to any material legal proceedings or government actions, including any bankruptcy, receivership, or similar proceedings. Furthermore, as of the date of this Annual Report, our management is not aware of any proceedings to which any of our directors, officers, or affiliates, or any associate of any such director, officer, affiliate, or security holder is a party adverse to our company or has a material interest adverse to us.

ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

Not applicable

PART II

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Market Information

"Bid" and "ask" prices for our common stock have been quoted on the Over-The-Counter Bulletin Board (the "OTCBB") and on OTC Markets since October 17, 2012. From October 17, 2012 through December 3, 2012, our common stock was quoted on the OTCBB under the symbol "CGPS.OB" and on OTC Markets under the symbol "CGPS.QB." From December 4, 2012 through March 13, 2013, our common stock was quoted on the OTCBB under the symbol "LEVT.OB" and on OTC Markets under the symbol "LEVT.QB." Since March 14, 2013, our common stock has been quoted on the OTCBB under the symbol "EVTI.OB" and on OTC Markets under the symbol "EVTI.QB." Prior to October 17, 2012, our common stock was not quoted.

The following table sets forth, for the quarters indicated, the high and low closing bid prices per share of our common stock on the OTCBB, reported by the National Association of Securities Dealers Composite Feed or other qualified interdealer quotation medium. Such quotations reflect inter-dealer prices, without retail mark-up, mark-down or commission, and may not represent actual transactions.

Quarter Ended]	High	 Low
December 31, 2013	\$	3.51	\$ 2.75
September 30, 2013	\$	3.52	\$ 2.90
June 30, 2013	\$	3.00	\$ 2.15
March 31, 2013	\$	2.70	\$ 1.73
December 31, 2012	\$	1.71	\$ 0.82

As of December 31, 2013, we had 34 shareholders of record for our common stock.

Dividends

We have never declared any cash dividends with respect to our common stock. Future payment of dividends is within the discretion of our Board of Directors and will depend on our earnings, capital requirements, financial condition and other relevant factors. Although there are no material restrictions limiting, or that are likely to limit, our ability to pay dividends on our common stock, we presently intend to retain future earnings, if any, for use in our business and have no present intention to pay cash dividends on our common stock.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities

In January 2013, our Board of Directors authorized the grant of an aggregate of 900,000 non-statutory stock options under our 2012 Equity Incentive Plan to four persons, including our two executive officers, to purchase up to an aggregate of 900,000 shares of our common stock. 300,000 of these options were cancelled on March 10, 2014. All of these options are exercisable for a period of ten years at an exercise price of \$0.50 per share.

In February 2013, our Board of Directors authorized the grant of an aggregate of 350,000 stock options under our 2012 Equity Incentive Plan to nine persons to purchase up to an aggregate of 350,000 shares of our common stock. All of these options are exercisable for a period of ten years at an exercise price of \$0.50 per share.

In March 2013, we commenced a private placement offering of a maximum of 1,000,000 shares at a price of \$1.00 per share. On March 7, 2013 we closed on the sale of 250,000 shares (\$250,000) and in May 2013 we closed on the sale of 100,000 shares (\$100,000). The shares contained anti-dilution protection for one year from the May 2013 closing of the offering.

Effective March 5, 2013, we issued 25,000 shares of our common stock to one person in connection with a Corporate Advisory and Investor Relations Agreement.

In March 2013, we issued 50,000 stock options under our 2012 Equity incentive Plan to a consultant to purchase up to 50,000 shares of our common stock. These options are exercisable for a period of ten years at an exercise price of \$1.00 per share.

In April 2013, we issued 50,000 non-statutory stock options under our 2012 Equity Incentive Plan to our chief financial officer to purchase up to 50,000 shares of our common stock. These options are exercisable for a period of ten years at an exercise price of \$1.00 per share.

During May 2013, we commenced an offering of a maximum of 750,000 shares of our common stock at a price of \$1.00 per share. It was originally intended that the shares to be issued in this offering would not have anti-dilution protection. However, we subsequently determined to provide for anti-dilution protection, similar to that provided in the prior offering. The shares issued in the offering contain anti-dilution protection for one year following the final closing thereunder. If we issue common stock at less than \$1.00 per share during such one year period or if we issue securities during such one year period which are convertible into or exercisable for shares of our common stock with a conversion or exercise price of less than \$1.00 per share, then the offering price of \$1.00 gets adjusted to the lower price entitling the subscribers to additional shares. In June 2013 we closed on the sale of 100,000 shares (\$100,000). In August 2013 we closed on the sale of 125,000 shares (\$125,000). The offering was completed in October 2013.

On July 1, 2013, we issued 25,000 non-statutory stock options under our 2012 Equity Incentive Plan to an employee to purchase up to 25,000 shares of our common stock. These options are exercisable for a period of ten years at an exercise price of \$1.00 per share.

During September 2013, we issued 25,000 non-statutory stock options under our 2012 Equity Incentive Plan to an employee to purchase up to 25,000 shares of our common stock. These options are exercisable for a period of ten years at an exercise price of \$1.00 per share.

Effective January 1, 2014, we issued an aggregate of 177,500 ten-year non-qualified stock options to five consultants/advisors with an exercise price of \$1.00 per share under our 2012 Equity Incentive Plan which vest ratably on a monthly basis over a period of three years.

In January 2014, we issued an aggregate of 200,000 shares of our restricted common stock to two persons at a price of \$1.00 per share.

Effective January 28, 2014, we issued an aggregate of 850,000 shares of our restricted common stock to our three executive officers, Gannon Giguiere (300,000 shares), Alan Johnson (300,000 shares) and Michael D. Rountree (250,000 shares).

Effective February 1, 2014, we issued 25,000 ten-year non-qualified stock options to a consultant/advisor with an exercise price of \$1.00 per share under our 2012 Equity Incentive Plan which vest ratably on a monthly basis over a period of three years.

In connection with our execution of a February 2014 Service Provider Agreement with ChineseInvestors.com, Inc., we issued 3,884 shares of our restricted common stock.

In February 2014, we issued 75,000 shares of our restricted common stock to one person at a price of \$1.00 per share.

In connection with March 10, 2014 amendments to our Employment Services Agreements with Gannon Giguiere and Alan Johnson and our March 10, 2014 entry into an Employment Services Agreement with Michael Rountree, we issued an aggregate of 2,800,000 shares of our restricted common stock.

In connection with our March 10, 2014 Consulting Agreement with Harrison Group, Inc., we issued 100,000 shares of our restricted common stock.

In connection with the appointments of Harrison Group, Inc., Vinay Jatwani and Darren Reinig to our Advisory Board effective March 10, 2014, we issued 250,000 ten-year warrants, each with an exercise price of \$1.00 per share to each of the appointees or an aggregate of 750,000 warrants.

In March 2014, we issued 200,000 shares of our restricted common stock to Timothy Lyons, our Chief Technology Officer, in consideration of services rendered.

In March 2014, we issued an aggregate of 350,000 shares of our restricted common stock to three persons at a price of \$1.00 per share.

In connection with our execution of a March 2014 Service Provider Agreement with ChineseInvestors.com, Inc., we issued 40,000 shares of our restricted common stock.

Effective March 1, 2014, we issued an aggregate of 850,000 ten-year non-qualified stock options with an exercise price of \$1.00 per share under our 2012 Equity Incentive Plan which vest ratably on a monthly basis over a period of three years to our three executive officers, Gannon Giguiere (300,000 options), Alan Johnson (300,000 options) and Michael Rountree (250,000 options).

In March 2014, we sold an aggregate of 50,000 shares of our restricted common stock to two third parties at a price of \$1.00 per share. The shares will be issued in April 2014.

All of the foregoing issuances of securities were made in reliance on the exemption from registration provided by Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended for transactions by an issuer not involving a public offering, pursuant to Rule 506 of Regulation D, or pursuant to benefit plans and contracts relating to compensation as provided under Rule 701.

Purchases of Equity Securities by the Issuer and Affiliated Purchasers

None.

Equity Compensation Plan Information

On November 19, 2012, our Board of Directors and stockholders owning a majority of our outstanding shares (the "Majority Stockholders") adopted our 2012 Equity Incentive Plan, as amended. On July 1, 2013 our Board of Directors and Majority Stockholders amended our 2012 Equity Incentive Plan to increase the number of shares issuable thereunder. A total of 7,500,000 shares of our common stock are issuable under the 2012 Equity Incentive Plan, If an incentive award granted under the 2012 Equity Incentive Plan expires, terminates, is unexercised or is forfeited, or if any shares are surrendered to us in connection with an incentive award, the shares subject to such award and the surrendered shares will become available for further awards under the 2012 Equity Incentive Plan.

Shares issued under the 2012 Equity Incentive Plan through the settlement, assumption or substitution of outstanding awards or obligations to grant future awards as a condition of acquiring another entity are not expected to reduce the maximum number of shares available under the 2012 Equity Incentive Plan. In addition, the number of shares of common stock subject to the 2012 Equity Incentive Plan and the number of shares and terms of any incentive award are expected to be adjusted in the event of any stock dividend, spin-off, split-up, stock split, reverse stock split, recapitalization, reclassification, merger, consolidation, liquidation, business combination or exchange of shares or similar transaction.

The following table provides information as of December 31, 2013, with respect to the shares of common stock that may be issued under our existing equity compensation plans:

Plan Category	Number of securities to be issued upon exercise of outstanding options, warrants and rights (a)	Weighted- exercise p outstan options, w and rig (b)	orice of ding carrants ghts	Number of securities remaining available for future issuance under equity compensation plans (excluding securities reflected in column (a)) (c)
Equity compensation plans approved by security holders	1,433,650	\$	0.36	6,066,350
Equity compensation plans not approved by security	1,100,000	Ψ	0.00	0,000,000
holders	750,000		0.01	N/A
Total	2,183,650			6,066,350

On November 27, 2012, we issued to employees non-statutory options under the 2012 Equity Incentive Plan to purchase up to an aggregate of 200,000 shares of our common stock or a period of ten years at an exercise price of \$0.50 per share.

On December 3, 2012 we issued ten year warrants to purchase an aggregate of 750,000 shares of our Common Stock at a price of \$0.01 per share to our four initial advisory board members.

On January 2, 2013, we issued to employees/consultants non-statutory stock options under the 2012 Equity Incentive Plan to purchase up to an aggregate of 900,000 shares of our common stock for a period of ten years at an exercise price of \$0.50 per share. Effective March 2014, 300,000 of those options were cancelled.

On February 1, 2013, we issued to employees/consultants non-statutory stock options under the 2012 Equity Incentive Plan to purchase up to an aggregate of 350,000 shares of our common stock for a period of ten years at an exercise price of \$0.50 per share. 121,350 of those options were cancelled/forfeited in 2013, and an additional 28,650 options were cancelled/forfeited in 2014.

In April 2013, we issued to our chief financial officer non-statutory stock options under the 2012 Equity Incentive Plan to purchase up to 50,000 shares of our common stock for a period of ten years at the exercise price of \$1.00 per share.

On April 1, 2013, we issued 50,000 non-statutory stock options under our 2012 Equity Incentive Plan to a consultant to purchase up to 50,000 shares of our common stock. These options are exercisable for a period of ten years at an exercise price of \$1.00 per share. During 2013 all 50,000 of these options were cancelled.

During May 2013, we issued 5,000 non-statutory options under our 2012 Equity Incentive Plan to a consultant to purchase up to 5,000 shares of our common stock. The options are exercisable for a period of ten years at an exercise price of \$1.00 per share.

On July 1, 2013, we issued 25,000 non-statutory stock options under our 2012 Equity Incentive Plan to an employee to purchase up to 25,000 shares of our common stock. These options are exercisable for a period of ten years at an exercise price of \$1.00 per share.

During September 2013, we issued 25,000 non-statutory stock options under our 2012 Equity Incentive Plan to an employee to purchase up to 25,000 shares of our common stock. These options are exercisable for a period of ten years at an exercise price of \$1.00 per share.

Effective January 1, 2014, we issued an aggregate of 177,500 ten-year non-qualified stock options to five consultants/advisors with an exercise price of \$1.00 per share under our 2012 Equity Incentive Plan which vest ratably on a monthly basis over a period of three years.

Effective February 1, 2014, we issued 25,000 ten-year non-qualified stock options to a consultant/advisor with an exercise price of \$1.00 per share under our 2012 Equity incentive Plan which vest ratably on a monthly basis over a period of three years.

Effective March 1, 2014, we issued an aggregate of 850,000 ten-year non-qualified stock options with an exercise price of \$1.00 per share under our 2012 Equity Incentive Plan which vest ratably on a monthly basis over a period of three years to our three executive officers, Gannon Giguiere (300,000 options), Alan Johnson (300,000 options) and Michael Rountree (250,000 options).

On March 1, 2014, the Company issued warrants to third parties for services to purchase 750,000 shares of its common stock granted with an exercise price of \$1.00 per share (initially, the exercise price was identified as \$0.01 per share, however, the exercise price was subsequently corrected to \$1.00 per share).

See "Executive Compensation" for information regarding individual equity compensation arrangements received by our executive officers pursuant to their employment agreements with us.

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

Not applicable.

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with our audited consolidated financial statements and the accompanying notes included elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

The following discussion contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Our actual results could differ materially from those anticipated in the forward-looking statements as a result of various factors, including those discussed in "Risk Factors" and elsewhere in this annual report.

Results of Operations

Loss from Operations

We incurred a loss from operations of \$3,046,187 for the year ended December 31, 2013. For the year ended December 31, 2012, we incurred a loss from operations of \$1,283,594. The increase in loss was primarily due to higher stock compensation (an increase of approximately \$990,000) and higher salaries expense (an increase of approximately \$500,000). We incurred losses from operations of \$4,353,375 for the period from November 29, 2010 (date of inception) through December 31, 2013 and have not yet generated any revenues since inception that can support our operating expenses.

Revenues

We generated no revenues during the period from November 29, 2010 (date of inception) through December 31, 2013.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

We expect that we will need additional capital to implement our strategies. Given the currently unsettled state of the capital markets and credit markets, there is no assurance that we will be able to raise the amount of capital that we seek for acquisitions or for future growth plans. Even if financing is available, it may not be on terms that are acceptable to us. In addition, we do not have any determined sources for any future funding. If we are unable to raise the necessary capital at the times we require such funding, we may have to materially change our business plan, including delaying implementation of aspects of our business plan or curtailing or abandoning our business plan. We represent a speculative investment and investors may lose all of their investment.

Since inception, we have been financed primarily by way of sales of our common stock.

At December 31, 2013, cash was \$67,762 and we had a \$5,000 deposit classified as a current asset. At the same time, we had current liabilities of \$257,588, which consisted of accounts payable of \$121,518 and accrued expenses of \$136,070. We attribute our net loss from operations to having no revenues to sustain our operating costs as we are a development stage company. At December 31, 2012, cash was \$357,643 and we had no other current assets. At the same time, we had current liabilities of \$93,460 which consisted of accounts payable and accrued expenses.

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities

Net cash used in operating activities was \$872,198 for the year ended December 31, 2013, as compared to \$53,889 for the year ended December 31, 2012. The increase in cash used in operations was primarily due to a higher net loss.

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities

During the year ended December 31, 2013, we used cash in investing activities of \$242,683, as compared to \$70,000 for the year ended December 31, 2012. Cash used in investing activities during the year ended December 31, 2013 was used for software development costs (\$204,683) and for the acquisition of fixed assets (\$38,000). Cash used in investing activities during the year ended December 31, 2012 was used for our software (\$10,000) and domain name (\$60,000).

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities

During the year ended December 31, 2013, we received \$825,000 in net cash from financing activities as compared to \$477,000 for the year ended December 31, 2012.

General

We will only commit to capital expenditures for any future projects requiring us to raise additional capital as and when adequate capital or new lines of finance are made available to us. There is no assurance that we will be able to obtain any financing or enter into any form of credit arrangement. Although we may be offered such financing, the terms may not be acceptable to us. If we are not able to secure financing or it is offered on unacceptable terms, then our business plan may have to be modified or curtailed or certain aspects terminated. There is no assurance that even with financing we will be able to achieve our goals.

Going Concern

The Company's financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis which assumes the Company will be able to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business for the foreseeable future. The Company has incurred losses since inception resulting in an accumulated deficit of \$4,353,375 as of December 31, 2013 and further losses are anticipated in the development of its business raising substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. The ability to continue as a going concern is dependent upon the Company generating profitable operations in the future and/or to obtain the necessary financing to meet its obligations and repay its liabilities arising from normal business operations when they come due. Management intends to finance operating costs over the next twelve months with existing cash on hand and loans from directors and/or private placement of common stock. These financials do not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability and reclassification of recorded asset amounts, or amounts and classifications of liabilities that might result from this uncertainty.



Significant Accounting Policies

Use of Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with US GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. The Company regularly evaluates estimates and assumptions related to the deferred income tax asset valuation allowances. The Company bases its estimates and assumptions on current facts, historical experience and various other factors that it believes to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities and the accrual of costs and expenses that are not readily apparent from other sources. The actual results experienced by the Company may differ materially and adversely from the Company's estimates. To the extent there are material differences between the estimates and the actual results, future results of operations will be affected.

Stock-based Compensation

We measure stock-based compensation cost at the grant date based on the fair value of the award and recognize it as expense, over the vesting or service period, as applicable, of the stock award using the straight-line method.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

The Company has implemented all new accounting pronouncements that are in effect. These pronouncements did not have any material impact on the financial statements unless otherwise disclosed, and the Company does not believe that there are any other new accounting pronouncements that have been issued that might have a material impact on its financial position or results of operations.

Off Balance Sheet Arrangements

None.

Contractual Obligations

Not applicable.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Not applicable

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

Our consolidated financial statements are included beginning immediately following the signature page to this report. See Item 15 for a list of the consolidated financial statements included herein.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

On February 12, 2013, we dismissed M&K CPAS, PLLC ("M&K") as our independent registered public accounting firm and appointed GBH CPAs, PC ("GBH") to serve as our new independent registered public accounting firm. The dismissal of M&K and appointment of GBH was approved by our board of directors.

M&K's report on our financial statements for each of the past two years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 did not contain an adverse opinion or disclaimer of opinion, nor was it qualified or modified as to uncertainty, audit scope or accounting principles, except that the report was qualified as to our ability to continue as a going concern.

During the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 and the subsequent interim period through February 12, 2013, there were no: (i) disagreements with M&K on any matter of accounting principles or practices, financial statement disclosure, or auditing scope of procedure which, if not resolved to the satisfaction of M&K, would have caused M&K to make reference to the matter in their report, or (ii) reportable events as defined in Item 304(a)(1)(v) of Regulation S-K.

During the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 and the subsequent interim period through February 12, 2013, neither we nor anyone acting on our behalf consulted GBH regarding either: (i) the application of accounting principles to a specific transaction, either completed or proposed, or the type of audit opinion that might be rendered on our financial statements; or (ii) any matter that was either the subject of a disagreement (as defined in Item 304(a)(1)(iv) of Regulation S-K) or a reportable event (as described in Item 304(a)(1)(v) of Regulation S-K).

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Disclosure Controls and Procedures

We maintain disclosure controls and procedures, as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) and Rule 15d-15(e) promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange Act"), that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in the reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the Securities and Exchange Commission's rules and forms and that such information is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

We carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures as of December 31, 2013. Based on the evaluation of these disclosure controls and procedures, and in light of the material weaknesses found in our internal controls over financial reporting, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures were not effective.

Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting. Internal control over financial reporting is defined in Rule 13a-15(f) or 15d-15(f) promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the company's principal executive and principal financial officers and effected by the company's board of directors, management and other personnel, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and includes those policies and procedures that:



- Pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
- Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and
- Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. All internal control systems, no matter how well designed, have inherent limitations. Therefore, even those systems determined to be effective can provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement preparation and presentation. Because of the inherent limitations of internal control, there is a risk that material misstatements may not be prevented or detected on a timely basis by internal control over financial reporting. However, these inherent limitations are known features of the financial reporting process. Therefore, it is possible to design into the process safeguards to reduce, though not eliminate, this risk.

As of December 31, 2013, management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, assessed the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting based on the criteria for effective internal control over financial reporting established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission ("COSO") and SEC guidance on conducting such assessments. Based on that evaluation, we believe that, during the period covered by this report, such internal controls and procedures were not effective to detect the inappropriate application of US GAAP rules as more fully described below. This was due to deficiencies that existed in the design or operation of our internal controls over financial reporting that adversely affected our internal controls and that may be considered to be material weaknesses.

The matters involving internal controls and procedures that our management considered to be material weaknesses under the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board were: (1) lack of a functioning audit committee and a lack of independent directors on our board of directors, resulting in ineffective oversight in the establishment and monitoring of required internal controls and procedures; (2) inadequate segregation of duties consistent with control objectives; and (3) ineffective controls over period end financial disclosure and reporting processes. The aforementioned material weaknesses were identified by our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer in connection with the review of our financial statements as of December 31, 2013.

Management believes that the material weaknesses set forth in items (2) and (3) above did not have an effect on our financial results. However, management believes that the lack of a functioning audit committee and the lack of independent directors on our board of directors results in ineffective oversight in the establishment and monitoring of required internal controls and procedures, which could result in a material misstatement in our financial statements in future periods.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting

There has been no change in our internal control over financial reporting identified in connection with our evaluation we conducted of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2013, that occurred during our fourth quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.



Management's Remediation Initiatives

In an effort to remediate the identified material weaknesses and other deficiencies and enhance our internal controls, we have initiated, or plan to initiate, the following series of measures:

Assuming we are able to secure additional working capital, we will create a position to segregate duties consistent with control objectives and will increase our personnel resources and technical accounting expertise within the accounting function when funds are available to us. We also plan to appoint one or more outside directors to our board of directors who shall be appointed to an audit committee resulting in a fully functioning audit committee which will undertake the oversight in the establishment and monitoring of required internal controls and procedures such as reviewing and approving estimates and assumptions made by management.

Management believes that the appointment of one or more independent directors, who shall be appointed to a fully functioning audit committee, will remedy the lack of a functioning audit committee and a lack of a majority of independent directors on our Board.

We anticipate that these initiatives will be implemented in conjunction with the growth of our business.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

Not applicable.

PART III

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Executive Officers, Directors and Key Employees

Directors serve until the next annual meeting of the stockholders; until their successors are elected or appointed and qualified, or until their prior resignation or removal. Officers serve for such terms as determined by our board of directors. Each officer holds office until such officer's successor is elected or appointed and qualified or until such officer's earlier resignation or removal. No family relationships exist between any of our present directors and officers. The following table sets forth certain information as of April 7, 2014, with respect to our directors and executive officers.

Name	Position Held	Age	Date of Election or Appointment as Director		
Gannon Giguiere	Chief Executive Officer, Secretary and	41	November 21, 2012		
Alan Johnson	Chairman of the Board of Directors President and Director	40	November 21, 2012		
Michael D. Rountree	Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer	44	N/A		



Certain biographical information of our directors and officers is set forth below.

Gannon Giguiere, age 41, has served as our Chief Executive Officer, Secretary and Chairman since November 21, 2012. He has more than 19 years of managerial, financial and business experience. From January 2011 to the present he has worked for Yet To Know, Inc., a mobile productivity application development company, which he founded. From October 2007 to the present he has worked in a senior executive management position for Apex Wellness Group, LLC dba pHion Balance, a neutraceutical company. Mr. Giguiere served as president and chief executive officer for Get Lower, Inc., a consumer mortgage / real estate services lead generation company which he founded from January 2004 through September 2007. There, he grew company revenues from \$0 to \$6,000,000 in a 24 month period and increased employee levels from 1 to 50 before the company was sold to a strategic partner. From August 2001 through November 2003 he served as senior vice president for Move, Inc., a public company providing home mortgage and real estate services. From September 1997 through July 2001 he served as senior director for Alta Vista Company, and general manager, e-Commerce, for Alta Vista Shopping.com with management responsibilities including responsibility for product marketing and development. In 1997, he formed Separation Degrees Media, Inc. to provide technical and new media consulting services, which he continues to maintain today. From June 1995 through June 1997 he worked for IAR, Inc., in a business development and marketing management capacity. From September 1993 through he worked for Morgan Stanley Dean Witter in an analyst capacity. In 2009 Mr. Giguiere was forced to incur significant personal financial liability from a family tragedy, which was nonbusiness related and as a result filed for federal bankruptcy protection. This matter was discharged in 2011. Mr. Giguiere received a degree in Business Administration from the University of Southern California in 1995.

Alan Johnson, age 40, has served as our President and as a Director since November 21, 2012. He has more than 15 years of entrepreneurial business experience. From January 2008 through the present he has worked as the director for marketing and branding initiatives at Global Augmentative Communication Innovators, a socially focused company formed to create global awareness for special needs children. From 1998 through September 2007 he worked for Casa Palmera as a federally licensed hospital administrator. Casa Palmera is an addiction treatment center specializing in eating disorders and pain management. He oversaw all operations which included their technology, search engine optimization, and development of online advertising campaigns. Since November 2005, Mr. Johnson has served as a Board Member for the Andrei Foundation, a foundation devoted to degenerative eye diseases. He is also a founding member of Generation Conservation, a subsidiary of Conservation International, an organization dedicated to the preservation of a stable climate, fresh water, healthy oceans, and reliable food sources throughout the world. Mr. Johnson graduated from the University of Southern California in 1995 with a degree in Business Administration.

Michael D. Rountree, age 44, has served as our Chief Financial Officer since April 1, 2013 and as our Treasurer since December 31, 2013. Mr. Rountree is a certified public accountant as well as a business and financial manager and advisor. He is the President of Rountree Consulting, a company which he founded in August 1997. Rountree Consulting provides financial, strategy, and business consulting services to clients with the goal of increasing sales and growing revenues, while also actively managing and lowering excess expenses and operational inefficiencies. Prior to forming Rountree Consulting, Mr. Rountree spent 3 years with Deloitte and Touche and Price Waterhouse working on multi-state tax and financial accounting engagements for large Fortune 500 and Global 2000 clients. Mr. Rountree also spent 3 years at the State of California Franchise Tax Board. His initial work was with the traditional corporate and individual audit group, but he was quickly promoted to the forensics audit practice where he handled complex financial, tax and audit engagements. Mr. Rountree holds a BS degree with an emphasis in Accountancy from C.S.U Long Beach and a Masters in Business Taxation from the Leventhal School of Accounting at the University Southern of California.

Employment Agreements

Effective upon the November 21, 2012 closing of the Asset Purchase Agreement, we entered into 3-year employment agreements with each of Gannon Giguiere and Alan Johnson under which Mr. Giguiere is serving as our Chief Executive Officer and Secretary and Mr. Johnson is serving as our President. Except for job titles and related responsibilities, the employment agreements are identical in all material respects. The employment agreements will be automatically renewed at the end of each term unless we or the employee give the other written notice at least 30 days prior to the end of the term or the applicable renewal term, as the case may be. Messrs. Giguiere and Johnson each receive a base annual salary of \$180,000 and are each entitled to receive an annual bonus equal to up to 100% of the base annual salary upon our achieving milestones to be determined by our Board of Directors. Each of Messrs. Giguiere and Johnson were also awarded 100,000 stock options under our 2012 Equity Incentive Plan at closing, with a term of 10 years and an exercise price of \$.50 per share. In January 2013, we issued 400,000 stock options under our 2012 Equity Incentive Plan to Mr. Giguiere and secrets price of \$.50 per share. The employment agreements also provide for paid vacation time, payment of customary health insurance and other benefits and expense reimbursement. The employment agreements also contain non-compete and non-solicitation provisions effective during the employment period and for 18 months thereafter in the case of the non-solicitation provisions are of no further force or effect.

In the event the employee is terminated for cause, or resigns without good reason, employee is entitled to receive all compensation, including bonus payments, accrued through the date of termination. In the event the employee is terminated without cause or resigns for good reason, employee is entitled or will be entitled to receive all compensation, including bonus payments, accrued through the date of termination together with all compensation, including bonus payments, earned through the severance period which is defined as a period of 18 months from termination if more than 18 months remain on the term of the employment agreement at the time of termination or as a period of 12 months from termination, if less than 18 months remain on the term of the employment agreement at the time of termination.

Effective March 10, 2014, we entered into Amendment No. 1 (the "Amendment") to the November 21, 2012 Employment Services Agreement between us and Gannon Giguiere, our Chief Executive Officer, Secretary and Chairman. The Amendment revised the renewal periods under the Employment Services Agreement from one to three years, clarified the provision under which we can issue bonuses to Mr. Giguiere and provided for the issuance of 1,300,000 shares of our common stock to Mr. Giguiere upon execution of the Amendment. It also provided for the cancellation of the 300,000, ten-year, non-statutory stock options with an exercise price of \$0.50 per share which had been issued to Mr. Giguiere in January 2013.

Effective March 10, 2014, we entered into Amendment No. 1 (the "Amendment") to the November 21, 2012 Employment Services Agreement between us and Alan Johnson, our President. The Amendment revised the renewal periods under the Employment Services Agreement from one to three years, clarified the provision under which we can issue bonuses to Mr. Johnson and provided for the issuance of 1,000,000 shares of our common stock to Mr. Johnson upon execution of the Amendment.

Effective March 10, 2014, we entered into a 3-year employment agreement with Michael D. Rountree, our Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer. The employment agreement will be automatically renewed for successive periods of three years at the end of each term unless we or the employee give the other written notice at least 30 days prior to the end of the term or the applicable renewal term, as the case may be. The employment agreement provided for the issuance of 500,000 shares of our common stock to Mr. Rountree upon execution of the agreement. Mr. Rountree is also to receive a base annual salary of \$150,000 and is entitled to receive an annual bonus equal to up to 100% of the base annual salary upon our achieving milestones to be determined by our Board of Directors. The employment agreement also provides for paid vacation time, payment of customary health insurance and other benefits and expense reimbursement. The employment agreement also contains a non-compete and non-solicitation provision effective during the employment period and for 18 months thereafter in the case of the non-compete provision and for 6 months thereafter in the case of the non-solicitation provision unless Mr. Rountree is terminated without cause or Mr. Rountree terminates the agreement for good reason, in which case the non-compete provision is of no further force or effect.



In the event Mr. Rountree is terminated for cause, or resigns without good reason, Mr. Rountree is entitled to receive all compensation, including bonus payments, accrued through the date of termination. In the event Mr. Rountree is terminated without cause or resigns for good reason, Mr. Rountree will be entitled to receive all compensation, including bonus payments, accrued through the date of termination together with all compensation, including bonus payments, earned through the severance period which is defined as a period of 18 months from termination if more than 18 months remain on the term of the employment agreement at the time of termination or as a period of 12 months from termination, if less than 18 months remain on the term of the employment agreement at the time of termination.

Effective March 1, 2014, we issued an aggregate of 850,000 ten-year non-qualified stock options with an exercise price of \$1.00 per share under our 2012 Equity Incentive Plan which vest ratably on a monthly basis over a period of three years to our three executive officers, Gannon Giguiere (300,000 options), Alan Johnson (300,000 options) and Michael Rountree (250,000 options).

Effective January 28, 2014, we issued an aggregate of 850,000 shares of our restricted common stock to our three executive officers, Gannon Giguiere (300,000 shares), Alan Johnson (300,000 shares) and Michael D. Rountree (250,000 shares).

Board Committees

We do not have a standing audit committee, an audit committee financial expert, or any committee or person performing a similar function. We do not have any board committees including a nominating, compensation, or executive committee. We currently have no operating revenues. Presently, we have no independent directors. Management does not believe that it would be in our best interests at this time to retain independent directors to sit on an audit committee or any other committee. If we are able to grow our business and increase our operations in the future, then we will likely seek out and retain independent directors and form audit, compensation, and other applicable committees. Further, we do not have a policy with regard to the consideration of any director candidates recommended by security holders. Our two directors perform all functions that would otherwise be performed by committees.

Board of Directors and Board Compensation

All of our directors also serve as executive officers. We do not presently pay our directors for their services as such. Our directors receive compensation in their executive officer capacities.

Corporate Governance

Leadership Structure

Our Board has 2 members as follows: Mr. Gannon Giguiere and Mr. Alan Johnson. We have designated Gannon Giguiere as our Chairman.

Mr. Giguiere has served as our Chief Executive Officer, Secretary and Chairman since November 21, 2012 and served as our Chief Financial Officer, on an interim basis, from March 1, 2013 until April 1, 2013. Mr. Giguiere serves on a full time basis.

Mr. Johnson has served as our President and as a Director since November 21, 2012. Mr. Johnson serves on a full time basis.

We are a small, development stage company. Our two directors also serve as executive officers. Our board members have complementary skills, enabling us to operate in a cost and time effective manner, closely managing our assets. Our Board regularly reviews this structure for optimum fit as our plans progress. We believe that our present management structure is appropriate for a company of our size and state of development.



Our board is actively involved in our risk oversight function and collectively undertakes risk oversight as part of our monthly management meetings. This review of our risk tolerances includes, but is not limited to, financial, legal and operational risks and other risks concerning our reputation and ethical standards.

Given our size, we do not have a nominating committee or a diversity policy. Our entire board monitors and assesses the need for and qualifications of additional directors. We may adopt a diversity policy in the future in connection with our anticipated growth.

Advisory Board

Effective December 3, 2012, we established an advisory board to provide us with financial, technical and general business advice and appointed Bruce Hallet, Robert Holmer, Patrick Whelan and Alan Knepper as members thereof.

Bruce Hallett is a co-founder of Miramar Venture Partners and brings his enthusiasm for innovation, product strategy and team building to Miramar's portfolio of tech start-up companies. With over two decades of collaborations with technology entrepreneurs, Bruce leads Miramar investments in mobile Internet solutions and software.

Bob Holmen is a co-founder of Miramar Venture Partners. Bob has spent his career building technology companies in diverse roles, from hardware and software engineering, to senior management, to venture investor. Bob leads Miramar investments in advanced technology projects focused on his Southern California roots.

Patrick Whelan is President of Declan, LTD. an investment and consulting company. Pat has over two decades of large-scale operational, financial and executive leadership experience both in publicly traded and privately held companies, bringing a very global perspective to Sr. Management teams.

Allan Knepper is currently COO of Emerging Market Access Group where his responsibilities include operational and strategy analysis. He spent 30+ years at Dunavant Enterprises, Inc. where he was an operations, finance and technology officer.

Effective March 10, 2014, we appointed Harrison Group, Inc., Vinay Jatwani and Darren Reinig to the Advisory Board.

Harrison Group, Inc. is a business strategy and corporate advisory firm with more than 20 years of business and financial experience representing both domestic and international clientele. It provides active operational assistance and corporate finance advisory services to clients with emphases on developing and executing a company's go-to-market vision and strategy, leading corporate restructurings and recapitalizations, and structuring mergers, acquisitions, and divestitures. Harrison Group's broad operational and consulting experience includes the following sectors: retail, consumer products, manufacturing, technology, and oil and gas. Past engagement activities include capital placement, business/product strategy, revenue enhancement, cost management, marketing, operational improvement, and mergers and acquisitions. Harrison Group is focused on delivering measurable results to its clients via hands-on participation coupled with strategic thinking.

Vinay Jatwani currently serves as CEO and Founder of Jigsaw Partners Inc. ("Jigsaw"), a business development organization offering a full range of tailored marketing, technology and financial solutions. Jigsaw currently services clients in a variety of verticals including finance, fitness and consumer products. Mr. Jatwani has a keen understanding of advertising and marketing strategies and brings knowledge and direction to new media technologies. Prior to Jigsaw, Mr. Jatwani served as CEO/Co Founder of Broadspring Inc. a successful digital marketing corporation with an emphasis in Native advertising. Mr. Jatwani is also an active entrepreneur and investor in mobile/internet related ventures.

Darren Reinig is a co-founder of Delphi Private Advisors ("Delphi") a financial investment advisory and wealth management firm founded in 2009, which serves the needs of high net worth individuals, other individuals, pension and profit sharing plans and charitable organizations. He serves as Delphi's Chief Investment Officer and heads Delphi's Investment Committee. Prior to founding Delphi, Mr. Reinig worked for a global institutional investment management firm which provided services to family offices, high net worth individuals and institutions.

Compliance with Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act

Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act requires our directors, officers and persons who own more than 10% of a registered class of our equity securities to file reports of ownership and changes in ownership with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Directors, officers and greater than 10% stockholders are required by SEC regulations to furnish us with copies of all Section 16(a) forms they file. Based solely upon our review of the copies of such forms that we received with respect to the fiscal year ended December 31, 2013, we believe that each person who at any time during the fiscal year was a director, officer or beneficial owner of more than 10% of our Common Stock satisfied their Section 16(a) filing requirements, although certain reports were filed on a late basis.

Code of Ethics

In November 2012, we adopted a Code of Ethics that applies to our executive officers. A copy of our Code of Ethics will be provided to any person requesting same without charge. To request a copy of our Code of Ethics, please make written request to our President c/o Eventure Interactive, Inc. at 3420 Bristol Street, 6th Floor, Costa Mesa, CA 92626.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The following table sets forth information concerning the total compensation paid or accrued by us during the two years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 to (i) all individuals that served as our principal executive officer ("PEO") or acted in a similar capacity for us at any time during the year ended December 31, 2013; (ii) our two most highly compensated executive officers other than our PEO, that were serving as executive officers of ours at December 31, 2013 and that received annual compensation during the year ended December 31, 2013 in excess of \$100,000; and (iii) our two most high compensated executive officers that received annual compensation during the year ended December 31, 2013 in excess of \$100,000; and (iii) our two most high compensated executive officers that received annual compensation during the year ended December 31, 2013 in excess of \$100,000 that did not serve as our PEO during the year ended December 31, 2013 and that were not serving as executive officers of ours at December 31, 2013.

Summary Compensation Table

Name and Principal Position	Year		Salary (\$)	Bonus (\$)	Stock Awards (\$)		Option / Warrant Awards (\$)	Non-Equity Incentive Plan Compensation (\$)	Non- qualified Deferred Compensation Earnings (\$)	All Other Compensation (\$)	_	Total (\$)
Gannon Giguiere Chief Executive Officer, Secretary and Chairman of the Board(1)	2013 2012	\$ \$	146,250 22,500	0 0	0 0	\$ \$	706,038 119,680	0 0	0 0	0 0	\$ \$	852,288 142,180
Alan Johnson President and as a Director ⁽²⁾	2013 2012	\$ \$	146,250 22,500	0 0	0 0	\$ \$	176,509 119,680	0 0	0 0	0 0	\$ \$	322,759 142,180

(1) Gannon Giguiere has served as our Principal Executive Officer since November 21, 2012.

(2) Alan Johnson has served as our President since November 21, 2012.

Grants of Plan-Based Awards

We have not issued any stock options or maintained any stock option or other incentive plans other than our 2012 Equity Incentive Plan. (See "Part II, Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities – Equity Compensation Plan Information).

The following tables set forth information regarding stock option and other awards granted to our Named Executive Officers during the year ended December 31, 2013.

			Option	·ds	Stock Awards			
Name	Grant Date	Approval Date	Number of Securities Underlying Options	Ba of	ercise or sic Price Option Awards (\$/Sh)	Number of Shares or Units of Stock	Fai Si	rant Date r Value of tock and Options wards (\$)
Gannon Giguiere	1/2/13	1/2/13	400,000	\$	0.50	N/A	\$	706,038
Alan Johnson	1/2/13	1/2/13	100,000	\$	0.50	N/A	\$	176,509

Outstanding Equity Awards at Year End

The following tables set forth information regarding stock options held by our Named Executive Officers at December 31, 2013.

			Option Awards		
		Number of	Number of		
		Securities	Securities		
		Underlying	Underlying	Option	
		Unexercised	Unexercised	Exercise	Option
	Grant	Options	Options	Price	Expiration
Name	Date	Exercisable	Unexercisable	(\$/Sh)	Date
Gannon Giguiere	11/27/12	50,008	49,992	0.50	11/27/22
Alan Johnson	11/27/12	50,008	49,992	0.50	11/27/22
Gannon Giguiere	1/2/13	400,000	0	0.50	1/2/23

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The following table sets forth information with respect to the beneficial ownership of our common stock known by us as of April 7, 2014 by:

- each person or entity known by us to be the beneficial owner of more than 5% of our common stock;
- each of our directors;
- each of our executive officers; and
- all of our directors and executive officers as a group.

The percentages in the table have been calculated on the basis of treating as outstanding for a particular person, all shares of our common stock outstanding on such date and all shares of our common stock issuable to such holder in the event of exercise of outstanding options, warrants, rights or conversion privileges owned by such person at said date which are exercisable within 60 days of April 7, 2014. Unless otherwise indicated below each person's address is c/o Eventure Interactive, Inc., 3420 Bristol Street, 6th Floor, Costa Mesa, CA 92626. Except as otherwise indicated, the persons listed below have sole voting and investment power with respect to all shares of our common stock owned by them, except to the extent such power may be shared with a spouse.

		Amount and Nature of Beneficial	Percentage of
Name and Address of Beneficial Owner	Title of Class	Ownership ⁽¹⁾	Class ⁽²⁾
Gannon Giguiere	Common Stock	8,511,470 shares, direct ⁽³⁾	36%
Alan Johnson	Common Stock	8,211,470 shares, direct ⁽⁴⁾	34.8%
Michael D. Rountree	Common Stock	815,277 shares, direct ⁽⁵⁾	3.5%
All directors and executive officers as a group (3 persons)		17,538,217 shares, direct ⁽⁶⁾	73.4%

(1) As used herein, the term beneficial ownership with respect to a security is defined by Rule 13d-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as consisting of sole or shared voting power (including the power to vote or direct the vote) and/or sole or shared investment power (including the power to dispose or direct the disposition of) with respect to the security through any contract, arrangement, understanding, relationship or otherwise, including a right to acquire such power(s) within 60 days of April 7, 2014. Unless otherwise noted, beneficial ownership consists of sole ownership, voting and investment rights.

(2) There were 23,426,384 shares of common stock issued and outstanding on April 7, 2014.

(3) Includes 195,845 presently exercisable stock options or stock options exercisable within 60 days of April 7, 2014. Excludes 304,155 shares issuable upon exercise of stock options not exercisable within 60 days of April 7, 2014.

(4) Includes 195,845 shares issuable upon the exercise of presently exercisable stock options and stock options exercisable within 60 days of April 7, 2014. Excludes 304,155 shares issuable upon exercise of stock options not exercisable within 60 days of April 7, 2014.

(5) Includes 65,277 shares issuable upon the exercise of presently exercisable stock options and stock options exercisable within 60 days of April 7, 2014. Excludes 234,723 shares issuable upon exercise of stock options not exercisable within 60 days of April 7, 2014.

(6) Includes 437,497 shares issuable upon the exercise of presently exercisable stock options and stock options exercisable within 60 days of April 7, 2014. Excludes 862,503 shares issuable upon exercise of stock options not exercisable within 60 days of April 7, 2014.

Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Compensation Plans

On November 27, 2012, we issued 200,000 ten-year non-statutory stock options under our 2012 Equity Incentive Plan with an exercise price of \$0.50 per share.

On January 2, 2013, we issued 900,000 ten-year non-statutory stock options under our 2012 Equity Incentive Plan with an exercise price of \$0.50 per share.

On February 1, 2013, we issued 350,000 ten-year non-statutory stock options under our 2012 Equity Incentive Plan with an exercise price of \$0.50 per share.

In April 2013, we issued 50,000 ten-year non-statutory stock options under our 2012 Equity Incentive Plan with an exercise price of \$1.00 per share

Effective January 1, 2014, we issued 177,500 ten-year non-qualified stock options under our 2012 Equity Incentive Plan with an exercise price of \$1.00 per share.

Effective February 1, 2014, we issued 25,000 ten-year non-qualified stock options under our 2012 Equity Incentive Plan with an exercise price of \$1.00 per share.

Effective March 1, 2014, we issued 850,000 ten-year non-qualified stock options under our 2012 Equity Incentive Plan with an exercise price of \$1.00 per share.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

In connection with the November 21, 2012 Asset Purchase Agreement, we issued an aggregate of 14,582,500 shares of our common stock to the Sellers and their assignees. The Sellers included two of our current executive officers (the officers were appointed in connection with the Asset Purchase Agreement), each of whom received 6,715,625 shares. See Part I, Item 1. Business - Business Overview and Strategy - Asset Purchase Agreement.

In November 2012, we issued 100,000 non-statutory stock options under our 2012 Equity Incentive Plan to each of our executive officers. The options have a term of ten years and are exercisable at a price of \$0.50 per share. See Part II, Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity - Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities.

In January 2013, we issued 400,000 non-statutory stock options to our Chief Executive Officer and 100,000 non-statutory stock options to our President. The options have a term of ten years and an exercise price of \$0.50 per share. See Part II, Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity - Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities.

Effective upon the November 21, 2012 close of the Asset Purchase Agreement, we entered into 3 year employment agreements with Gannon Giguiere and Alan Johnson. Each of these agreements was amended effective March 10, 2014. See Part III, Item 10. Directors, Executive Offices and Corporate Governance – Employment Agreements.

Effective March 10, 2014, we entered into a 3-year employment agreement with Michael D. Rountree. See Part III, Item 10. Directors, Executive Offices and Corporate Governance – Employment Agreements.

In conjunction with the November 21, 2012 Asset Purchase Agreement, we transferred all of our pre-Asset Purchase Agreement assets, excluding PPO proceeds, and all of our pre-Asset Purchase Agreement liabilities, to a newly formed wholly owned subsidiary, Charlie GPS Split Corp. ("Split-Off Subsidiary") and in connection therewith transferred all of the outstanding shares of capital stock of Split-Off Subsidiary to our pre-Asset Purchase Agreement principal stockholder in exchange for the surrender and cancellation of 8,000,000 shares of our common stock owned by such stockholder.

In April 2013, we issued 50,000 non statutory stock options to our Chief Financial Officer. The options have a term of ten years and an exercise price of \$1.00 per share.

Effective January 28, 2014, we issued an aggregate of 850,000 shares of our restricted common stock to our three executive officers in consideration of services rendered. The issuance is in addition to compensation payable to such officers under their respective employment agreements. Each of Gannon Giguiere, our Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and Secretary, and Alan Johnson, our President, received 300,000 shares. Michael D. Rountree, our Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer, received 250,000 shares.

Effective March 10, 2014, we issued an aggregate of 2,800,000 shares of our restricted common stock to our three executive officers in connection with (i) Amendment No. 1 dated as of March 1, 2014 (the "GG Amendment") to the November 21, 2012 Employment Services Agreement between us and Gannon Giguiere; (ii) Amendment No. 1 dated as of March 1, 2014 to the November 21, 2012 Employment Services Agreement between us and Alan Johnson; and (iii) the Employment Services Agreement dated as of March 1, 2014 between us and Michael D. Rountree. Gannon Giguiere, our Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and Secretary received 1,300,000 shares, Alan Johnson, our President, received 1,000,000 shares, and Michael D. Rountree, our Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer received 500,000 shares. In connection with the GG Amendment, we also agreed to cancel 300,000 ten-year stock options with an exercise price of \$0.50 per share issued to Mr. Giguiere as of January 2, 2013.

Effective March 1, 2014, we terminated the November 21, 2012 Lock-Up Agreements between us and each of Gannon Giguiere and Alan Johnson.

Effective March 1, 2014, we issued an aggregate of 850,000 ten-year non-qualified stock options with an exercise price of \$1.00 per share under our 2-012 Equity Incentive Plan which vest ratably on a monthly basis over a period of three years to our three executive officers, Gannon Giguiere (300,000 options), Alan Johnson (300,000 options) and Michael Rountree (250,000 options).

Director Independence

Neither of our two present directors is "independent" as that term is defined by the National Association of Securities Dealers Automated Quotations ("NASDAQ") as they also serve as executive officers.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

Audit Fees

The aggregate fees billed to us by our principal accountants for professional services rendered during the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 are set forth in the table below:

Fee Category			Year ended December 31, 2013			Year ended December 31, 2012		
Audit fees (1)		9	\$	20,500	\$	11,000		
Audit-related fees (2)				0		0		
Tax fees (3)				0		0		
All other fees (4)				0		0		
Total fees		C	\$	20,500	\$	11,000		

(1) Audit fees consist of fees incurred for professional services rendered for the audit of consolidated financial statements, for reviews of our interim consolidated financial statements included in our quarterly reports on Form 10-Q and for services that are normally provided in connection with statutory or regulatory filings or engagements.

(2) Audit-related fees consist of fees billed for professional services that are reasonably related to the performance of the audit or review of our consolidated financial statements, but are not reported under "Audit fees."

(3) Tax fees consist of fees billed for professional services relating to tax compliance, tax planning, and tax advice.

(4) All other fees consist of fees billed for all other services.

Audit Committee's Pre-Approval Practice

Prior to our engagement of our independent auditor, such engagement was approved by our board of directors. The services provided under this engagement may include audit services, audit-related services, tax services and other services. Pre-approval is generally provided for up to one year and any pre-approval is detailed as to the particular service or category of services and is generally subject to a specific budget. Pursuant our requirements, the independent auditors and management are required to report to our board of directors at least quarterly regarding the extent of services provided by the independent auditors in accordance with this pre-approval, and the fees for the services performed to date. Our board of directors may also pre-approve particular services on a case-by-case basis. All audit-related fees, tax fees and other fees incurred by us for the year ended December 31, 2013, were approved by our board of directors.

PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

Financial Statements

See Index to Financial Statements immediately following the signature page of this report.

Financial Statement Schedules

All financial statement schedules are omitted because they are not applicable or the required information is shown in the financial statements or notes thereto.

Exhibits

In reviewing the agreements included as exhibits to this Form 10-K, please remember that they are included to provide you with information regarding their terms and are not intended to provide any other factual or disclosure information about the Company or the other parties to the agreements. The agreements may contain representations and warranties by each of the parties to the applicable agreement. These representations and warranties have been made solely for the benefit of the parties to the applicable agreement and:

- should not in all instances be treated as categorical statements of fact, but rather as a way of allocating the risk to one of the parties if those statements prove to be inaccurate;
- have been qualified by disclosures that were made to the other party in connection with the negotiation of the applicable agreement, which disclosures are not necessarily reflected in the agreement;
- may apply standards of materiality in a way that is different from what may be viewed as material to you or other investors; and
- were made only as of the date of the applicable agreement or such other date or dates as may be specified in the agreement and are subject to more recent developments.

Accordingly, these representations and warranties may not describe the actual state of affairs as of the date they were made or at any other time. Additional information about the Company may be found elsewhere in this Form 10-K and the Company's other public filings, which are available without charge through the SEC's website at <u>http://www.sec.gov</u>.

The following exhibits are included as part of this report:

Exhibit	SEC Report Reference	Description
No.	<u>No.</u>	Description
3.1	3.1	Articles of Incorporation of Registrant filed November 29, 2010 (1)
3.2	3.1	Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of Registrant filed November 20, 2012 (2)
3.3	3.1	Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation as filed with the Nevada Secretary of State on February 20, 2013 (4)
3.3	3.2	By-Laws of the Registrant (1)
4.1	*	Form of March 2014 Advisory Board Warrant *
10.1	10.1	Registrant's 2012 Equity Incentive Plan (2)
10.2	10.1	Asset Purchase Agreement dated as of November 21, 2012 among Registrant, Local Event Media, Inc., Gannon Giguiere and Alan Johnson (3)
10.3	10.2	Employment Agreement dated as of November 21, 2012 between Registrant and Gannon Giguiere (3)
10.4	10.3	Employment Agreement dated as of November 21, 2012 between Registrant and Alan Johnson (3)
10.5	10.4	Form of Lock-Up Agreement dated as of November 21, 2012 (3)
10.6	10.5	Form of Indemnification Agreement dated as of November 21, 2012 (3)
10.7	10.6	Split-Off Agreement dated November 21, 2012 among Registrant, Charlie GPS Split Corp. and James Khorozian (3)
10.8	10.7	General Release Agreement dated November 21, 2012 among Registrant, Charlie GPS Split Corp. and James Khorozian (3)

Exhibit	SEC Report Reference	
No.	No.	Description
10.9	10.1	Investor Relations Agreement dated March 5, 2013 between Registrant and Hart Partners, LLC (5)
10.10	10.1	Amendment No. 1 dated as of March 10, 2014 to the November 21, 2012 Employment Services Agreement between the Registrant and Gannon Giguiere (6)
10.11	10.2	Amendment No. 1 dated as of March 10, 2014 to the November 21, 2012 Employment Services Agreement between the Registrant and Alan Johnson (6)
10.12	10.3	Employment Services Agreement dated as of March 10, 2014 between the Registrant and Michael D. Rountree (6)
10.13	10.4	Consulting Agreement dated as of March 10, 2014 between the Registrant and Harrison Group, Inc. (6)
10.14	10.5	Service Provider Agreement effective as of March 18, 2014 between the Registrant and ChineseInvestors.com, Inc. (6)
10.15	10.1	Independent Contractor Agreement dated August 13, 2013 between the Registrant and Jigsaw Partners, Inc. (7)
10.16	10.1	Amendment to Independent Contractor Agreement dated as of December 31, 2013 between the Registrant and Jigsaw Partners, Inc. (8)
14.1	14.1	Registrant's Code of Ethics (3)
21.1	*	List of Subsidiaries
31.1	*	Certification of Principal Executive Officer pursuant to Exchange Act Rules 13a-14(a) and 15d-14 (a), as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002**
31.2	*	Certification of Principal Financial Officer pursuant to Exchange Act Rules 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a), as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002**
32.1	*	Certifications of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002**
32.2	*	Certifications of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002**
101.INS	*	XBRL Instance Document***
101.SCH	*	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document***
101.CAL	*	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document***
101.DEF	*	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document***
101.LAB	*	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document***

	SEC	
	Report	
Exhibit	Reference	
No.	No.	Description

101.PRE * XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document***

(1) Filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 9, 2011, as an exhibit, numbered as indicated above, to the Registrant's registration statement on the Registrant's Registration Statement on Form S-1 (file no. 333-172685), which exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.

(2) Filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 20, 2012, as an exhibit, numbered as indicated above, to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated November 19, 2012, which exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.

(3) Filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 28, 2012, as an exhibit, numbered as indicated above, to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated November 21, 2012, which exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.

(4) Filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on February 22, 2013, as an exhibit, numbered as indicated above, to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 20, 2013, which exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.

(5) Filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 11, 2013, as an exhibit, numbered as indicated above, to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated March 5, 2013, which exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.

(6) Filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 13, 2014, as an exhibit, numbered as indicated above, to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated March 10, 2014, which exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.

(7) Filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on January 7, 2014, as an exhibit, numbered as indicated above, to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 31, 2013, which exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.

(8) Filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 14, 2013, as an exhibit, numbered as indicated above, to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2013, which exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.

* Filed herewith.

** This certification is being furnished and shall not be deemed "filed" with the SEC for purposes of Section 18 of the Exchange Act, or otherwise subject to the liability of that section, and shall not be deemed to be incorporated by reference into any filing under the Securities Act or the Exchange Act, except to the extent that the Registrant specifically incorporates it by reference.

*** Furnished herewith. Pursuant to Rule 406T of Regulation S-T, the Interactive Data Files on Exhibit 101 hereto are deemed not filed or part of any registration statement or prospectus for purposes of Sections 11 or 12 of the Securities Act of 1933, are deemed not filed for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, and otherwise are not subject to liability under those sections.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

EVENTURE INTERACTIVE, INC.

Dated: April 15, 2014	By: /s/ Gannon Giguiere
	Name: Gannon Giguiere
	Title: Chief Executive Officer and Director
Dated: April 15, 2014	By: /s/ Michael D. Rountree
	Name: Michael D. Rountree
	Title: Chief Financial and Accounting Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature	Title	Date
/s/ Gannon Giguiere Gannon Giguiere	Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Officer) and Chairman of the Board of Directors	April 15, 2014
/s/ Alan Johnson Alan Johnson	President and Director	April 15, 2014
//s Michael D. Rountree Michael D. Rountree	Chief Financial and Accounting Officer (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)	April 15, 2014

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

	Page
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm	F-1
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2013 and 2012	F-2
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 and for the period from November 9, 2010 (date of inception) through December 31, 2013	F-3
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity for the period from November 9, 2010 (date of inception) through December 31, 2013	F-4
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 and for the period from November 9, 2010 (date of inception) through December 31, 2013	F-5
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements	F-6

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Eventure Interactive, Inc. (A Development Stage Company) Houston, Texas

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Eventure Interactive, Inc. (a Development Stage Company), as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders' equity and cash flows for the years then ended and for the period from November 29, 2010 (inception) to December 31, 2013. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. The financial statements of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2011 were audited by other auditors whose report, dated March 26, 2012, expressed an unqualified opinion on those statements. The consolidated financial statements of operations, stockholders' equity and cash flows for the period from November 29, 2010 (inception) through December 31, 2013, insofar as it relates to amounts for prior periods through December 31, 2011, is based solely on the reports of other auditors.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audit included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of Eventure Interactive, Inc. as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the year then ended and for the period from November 29, 2010 (inception) to December 31, 2013, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming the Company will continue as a going concern. As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company does not have revenues from operations and has financial commitments in excess of current capital resources, together which raise substantial doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern. Management's plans in regard to these matters are also described in Note 1. The consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

/s/ GBH CPAS, PC

GBH CPAs, PC www.gbhcpas.com Houston, Texas April 14, 2014

EVENTURE INTERACTIVE, INC. (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY) CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

	Dece	ember 31, 2013	Dec	ember 31, 2012
<u>ASSETS</u>				
Current Assets				
Cash	\$	67,762	\$	357,643
Deposit		5,000	_	
Total current assets		72,762		357,643
Software development costs		312,973		108,290
Fixed assets, net		33,049		-
Intangible asset - domain name		103,750	_	103,750
Total assets	\$	522,534	\$	569,683
			-	
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY				
Current Liabilities				
Accounts payable	\$	121,518	\$	10,970
Accrued expenses		136,070		82,490
Total current liabilities		257,588		93,460
Commitments and contingensies				
Commitments and contingencies Common stock subject to redemption, 25,000 shares				43,750
Stockholders' Equity		-		45,750
Preferred Stock, \$0.001 par value, 10,000,000 shares authorized, 0 shares issued and outstanding		_		_
Common stock, \$0.001 par value, 300,000,000 shares authorized; 0 shares issued and outstanding				
shares issued and outstanding, respectively		18,807		17,932
Additional paid-in-capital		4,599,514		1,721,729
Deficit accumulated during the development stage		(4,353,375)		(1,307,188)
Total stockholders' equity		264,946		432,473
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity	\$	522,534	\$	569,683

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

EVENTURE INTERACTIVE, INC. (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY) CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

	D	ecember 31, 2013]	December 31, 2012	I N 20	Accumulated Deficit From November 29, 10 (Inception) December 31, 2013
Revenues	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
General and administrative expenses		3,046,187		1,283,594		4,353,375
Net loss	\$	(3,046,187)	\$	(1,283,594)	\$	(4,353,375)
Basic and diluted net loss per common share	\$	(0.16)	\$	(0.11)		
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding – basic and diluted		18,922,418		11,263,651		

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

EVENTURE INTERACTIVE, INC. (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY) CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY From November 29, 2010 (Inception) to December 31, 2013

	Commo	Common Stock		lditional Paid-in Accumulated	
	Shares	Par Value	Capital	Deficit	Total
Balance at November 29, 2010 (Inception)	-	\$-	\$-	\$-	\$ -
Common shares issued for cash	8,000,000	8,000	-	-	8,000
Net loss				(291)	(291)
Balance as of December 31, 2010	8,000,000	8,000		(291)	7,709
Common shares issued for cash at \$0.01	2,400,000	2,400	21,600	-	24,000
Contributed capital	-	-	1,650	-	1,650
Net loss				(23,303)	(23,303)
Balance as of December 31, 2011	10,400,000	10,400	23,250	(23,594)	10,056
Contributed capital from forgiveness of debt – related party	-	-	5,991	-	5,991
Common shares cancelled	(8,000,000)	(8,000)	8,000	-	-
Common shares issued for software	14,582,500	14,582	83,708	-	98,290
Common shares issued for cash	950,000	950	474,050	-	475,000
Increase in additional paid-in-capital from distribution of net liabilities to former shareholder	-	-	105,218	-	105,218
Stock-based compensation expense	-	-	1,021,512	-	1,021,512
Net loss	-	-	-	(1,283,594)	(1,283,594)
Balance as of December 31, 2012	17,932,500	17,932	1,721,729	(1,307,188)	432,473
Common shares issued for cash	825,000	825	824,175	-	825,000
Common shares issued, previously subject to redemption	25,000	25	43,725	-	43,750
Stock-based compensation expense	25,000	25	2,009,885	-	2,009,910
Net loss	-	-	-	(3,046,187)	(3,046,187)
Balance as of December 31, 2013	18,807,500	\$ 18,807	\$ 4,599,514	\$ (4,353,375)	\$ 264,946

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

EVENTURE INTERACTIVE, INC. (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY) CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

		Year End December 2013	From November 29, 2010 (Inception) To December 31, 2013	
Cash flows from operating activities			2012	
Net loss	\$	(3,046,187) \$	(1,283,594)	\$ (4,353,375)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities:				
Stock-based compensation		2,009,910	1,021,512	3,031,422
Depreciation expense		4,951	-	4,951
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:				
Prepaid expenses		-	5,507	-
Inventory		-	-	(1,258)
Deposit		(5,000)	-	(5,000)
Accounts payable		110,548	120,196	230,844
Accrued expenses		53,580	82,490	136,070
Net cash used in operating activities		(872,198)	(53,889)	(956,346)
Cash flows from investing activities				
Software development costs		(204,683)	(10,000)	(214,683)
Acquisition of fixed assets		(38,000)	(10,000)	(38,000)
Purchase of domain name		(30,000)	(60,000)	(60,000)
Net cash used in investing activities		(242,683)	(70,000)	(312,683)
Net cash used in investing activities		(242,083)	(70,000)	(312,083)
Cash flows from financing activities				
Contributed capital from related party		-	-	1,650
Payments on notes payable, related party		-	2,000	3,141
Proceeds from sale of common stock		825,000	475,000	1,332,000
Net cash provided by financing activities		825,000	477,000	1,336,791
				· <u>·····</u> ·
Net increase (decrease) in cash		(289,881)	353,111	67,762
Cash at beginning of the period		357,643	4,532	_
			1,002	
Cash at end of the period	\$	67,762 \$	357,643	\$ 67,762
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:				
Cash paid during the period for:				
Income taxes	\$	- \$	-	\$ -
Interest	\$	- \$	-	
Non-cash investing and financing transactions:	Ψ	Ψ		Ψ
Contributed capital from the forgiveness of debt, related party	\$	- \$	5,991	\$ 5,991
Distribution of net liabilities to former shareholder	\$	- \$	105,218	
Common stock issued for purchase of domain name	\$	43,750 \$	43,750	
Software contributed for common stock	\$	- \$	98,290	

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

EVENTURE INTERACTIVE, INC. (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY) NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. ORGANIZATION AND BUSINESS OPERATIONS

The Company was incorporated in the State of Nevada on November 29, 2010 ("Inception"). The Company was in the GPS tracking system business until late in 2012, when the Company redirected all of its efforts into the social media business. On February 20, 2013, the Company filed Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation with the Nevada Secretary of State to change its name from Charlie GPS, Inc. to Eventure Interactive, Inc. (the "Company").

Asset Acquisition

On November 21, 2012, the Company issued 14,582,500 shares of common stock in exchange for software, which resulted in a change of control of the Company. This transaction was accounted for as a transfer of nonmonetary assets by a shareholder and was recorded at the historical cost of the software which was \$98,290. In connection with the transaction, the Company cancelled 8,000,000 shares of common stock of the former principal shareholder of the Company and transferred \$1,258 of the Company's inventory and \$106,476 of the Company's liabilities to the former principal shareholder of the Company. The Company treated the cancellation of assets and liabilities as a contribution of capital to the Company of \$105,218.

Going Concern

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis which assumes the Company will be able to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business for the foreseeable future. The Company has incurred losses since inception resulting in an accumulated deficit of \$4,353,375 as of December 31, 2013 and further losses are anticipated in the development of its business raising substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. The ability to continue as a going concern is dependent upon the Company generating profitable operations in the future and/or to obtain the necessary financing to meet its obligations and repay its liabilities arising from normal business operations when they come due. Management intends to finance operating costs over the next twelve months with existing cash on hand and loans from directors and/or private placement of common stock. These financials do not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability and reclassification of recorded asset amounts, or amounts and classifications of liabilities that might result from this uncertainty.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Principles of Consolidation

The financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its subsidiary. Intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated.

Development Stage Company

The Company is currently considered a development stage company. As a development stage enterprise, the Company discloses the deficit accumulated during the development stage and the cumulative statements of operations and cash flows from inception to the current balance sheet date. An entity remains in the development stage until such time as, among other factors, revenues have been realized.

Use of Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with US GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. The Company bases its estimates and assumptions on current facts, historical experience and various other factors that it believes to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities and the accrual of costs and expenses that are not readily apparent from other sources. The actual results experienced by the Company may differ materially and adversely from the Company's estimates. To the extent there are material differences between the estimates and the actual results, future results of operations will be affected.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Pursuant to ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, and ASC 825, Financial Instruments, an entity is required to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. ASC 820 and 825 establishes a fair value hierarchy based on the level of independent, objective evidence surrounding the inputs used to measure fair value. A financial instrument's categorization within the fair value hierarchy is based upon the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. ASC 820 and 825 prioritizes the inputs into three levels that may be used to measure fair value:

Level 1

Level 1 applies to assets or liabilities for which there are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2

Level 2 applies to assets or liabilities for which there are inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets; quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in markets with insufficient volume or infrequent transactions (less active markets); or model-derived valuations in which significant inputs are observable or can be derived principally from, or corroborated by, observable market data.

Level 3

Level 3 applies to assets or liabilities for which there are unobservable inputs to the valuation methodology that are significant to the measurement of the fair value of the assets or liabilities.

The Company's financial instruments consist principally of cash. Pursuant to ASC 820 and 825, the fair value of our cash is determined based on "Level 1" inputs, which consist of quoted prices in active markets for identical assets.

Basic and Diluted Loss Per Common Share

Basic loss per common share is computed by dividing net loss available to common shareholders by the weighted average number of outstanding common shares during the period. Diluted loss per common share gives effect to all dilutive potential common shares outstanding during the period. Dilutive loss per common share excludes all potential common shares if their effect is anti-dilutive.

Since the Company is in a loss position, it has excluded stock options and warrants from its calculation of diluted net loss per common share. At December 31, 2013, the Company has 1,433,650 stock options and 750,000 warrants that would have been included in its calculation of diluted net loss per common share if they were not antidilutive.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid instruments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of issuance to be cash equivalents. The Company's bank accounts are deposited in insured institutions. The funds are insured up to \$250,000. The Company has not experienced any losses on uninsured amounts to date.

Software Development Costs

Costs incurred in the research and development of new software products are expensed as incurred until technological feasibility has been established. After technological feasibility is established, any additional costs are capitalized in accordance with authoritative guidance until the product is available for general release.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost and depreciated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of the asset. The Company's fixed assets are comprised of computer equipment and the estimated life of computer equipment is three years.

Intangible Asset - Domain Name

The Company considers the domain name an indefinite-lived intangible asset and will test for impairment on an annual basis. At December 31, 2013, the Company determined that the domain name was not impaired.

Revenue Recognition

The Company will recognize revenue when four basic criteria are met: persuasive evidence of a sales arrangement exists; performance of services has occurred; the sales price is fixed or determinable; and collectability is reasonably assured. The Company will consider persuasive evidence of a sales arrangement to be the receipt of a signed contract. Collectability will be assessed based on a number of factors, including transaction history and the credit worthiness of a customer. If it is determined that collection is not reasonably assured, revenue will not be recognized until collection becomes reasonably assured. The Company will record cash received in advance of revenue recognition as deferred revenue.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company measures stock-based compensation cost at the grant date based on the fair value of the award and recognize it as expense, over the vesting or service period, as applicable, of the stock award using the straight-line method.

Income Taxes

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. A valuation allowance is provided for significant deferred tax assets when it is more likely than not, that such asset will not be recovered through future operations.

The Company recognizes the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it is more likely than not that the tax position will be capable of withstanding examination by the taxing authorities based on the technical merits of the position. These standards prescribe a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. These standards also provide guidance on de-recognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure, and transition.

Various taxing authorities periodically audit the Company's income tax returns. These audits include questions regarding the Company's tax filing positions, including the timing and amount of deductions and the allocation of income to various tax jurisdictions. In evaluating the exposures connected with these various tax filing positions, including state and local taxes, the Company records allowances for probable exposures. A number of years may elapse before a particular matter, for which an allowance has been established, is audited and fully resolved. The Company has not yet undergone an examination by any taxing authorities.

The assessment of the Company's tax position relies on the judgment of management to estimate the exposures associated with the Company's various filing positions.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

There were various accounting standards and interpretations issued during 2013 and 2012, none of which are expected to have a material impact on the Company's financial position, operations or cash flows.

3. FIXED ASSETS

Fixed assets consist of the following:

	December 3	December 31, 2013		
Computer equipment	\$	38,000	\$ -	
Less: Accumulated depreciation		(4,951)	<u> </u>	
	\$	33,049	\$	

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 was \$4,951 and \$0, respectively.

4. RELATED PARTIES

On August 1, 2013, a related party sold fixed assets totaling \$21,030 to the Company.

During July 2013, the Company entered into a one-year lease with an entity that is 12% owned by the Chief Executive Officer ("CEO") of the Company. The Company incurred expenses of \$18,465 to this entity during the year ended December 31, 2013.

The Company received unsecured, non-interest bearing demand loans totaling \$2,000 during the year ended December 31, 2012 from the Company's former CEO. These loans were forgiven and contributed as capital during 2012.

On August 20, 2012, a related party contributed capital of \$2,800 by paying for audit and accounting services on behalf of the Company.

5. STOCKHOLERS' EQUITY

Sales of Common Stock for cash

On December 29, 2010, the Company issued 8,000,000 shares of common stock at a price of \$0.001 per share, to its sole Director, for total cash proceeds of \$8,000.

During 2011, the Company issued 2,400,000 shares of common stock at a price of \$0.01 per share for total cash proceeds of \$24,000.

During 2012, the Company issued 950,000 shares of common stock at a price of \$0.50 per share for total cash proceeds of \$475,000.

During 2013, the Company issued 825,000 shares of common stock at a price of \$1.00 per share for total cash proceeds of \$825,000. The shares issued during 2013 pursuant to the subscription agreements contain anti-dilution protection for one year following the final closing thereunder. If the Company issues common stock at less than \$1.00 per share during such one year period or if the Company issues securities during such one year period which are convertible into or exercisable for shares of our common stock with a conversion or exercise price of less than \$1.00 per share, then the offering price of \$1.00 gets adjusted to the lower price entitling the subscribers to additional shares. The anti-dilution clause pursuant to these subscription agreements will expire in October 2014.

Cancellation of Common Stock and distribution of assets and liabilities to former shareholder

In connection with the change of control, on November 21, 2012, the Company cancelled 8,000,000 shares of common stock. In addition, the Company created a separate entity named Charlie GPS Split Corp. ("Split-off Corp") and in connection therewith transferred \$1,258 of the Company's inventory and \$106,476 of the Company's liabilities to Split-off Corp in addition to transferring all of the capital stock of Split-off Corp to the former principal shareholder of the Company. The Company treated the cancellation of assets and liabilities as a contribution of capital to the Company of \$105,218.

Issuances of Common Stock for Assets

On November 21, 2012, the Company issued 14,582,500 shares of common stock in exchange for software. This transaction was accounted for as a transfer of nonmonetary assets by a shareholder and was recorded at the historical cost of the software which was \$98,290.

On December 28, 2012, the Company purchased a domain name for \$60,000 in cash and 25,000 shares of common stock of the Company. The common stock issued for the domain name was valued at the grant date closing price on December 28, 2012, or \$1.75 per share, and totaled \$43,750 and was subject to redemption for \$15,000 in cash until December 28, 2013. The redemption rights expired unexercised during 2013 and the Company reclassified this share issuance to equity during the year ended December 31, 2013.

Common Stock issued for Services

During March 2013, the Company entered into a consulting agreement with Hart Partners LLC to perform certain services on behalf of the Company. In accordance with the consulting agreement with Hart Partners LLC, the Company issued 25,000 shares of common stock during the year ended December 31, 2013. The common stock was valued at the grant date closing price of \$2.38 per share, and totaled \$59,500 which the Company recorded as stock compensation.

Stock Option Awards

On November 27, 2012, the Company issued options to two employees to each purchase 100,000 shares of its common stock. These options were granted with an exercise price of \$0.50 per share. The stock price on the grant date was \$1.20 per share. As a result, the intrinsic value for these options on the grant date was \$140,000. The fair value of these options was \$239,360 and the options were valued on the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions: (1) risk free interest rate 2.00%, (2) term of 10 years, (3) expected stock volatility of 178.45%, and (4) expected dividend rate of 0%. Twenty-five percent of the stock options vested immediately and thereafter 2,084 stock options of each employee shall vest monthly until December 1, 2015 when the remaining 2,060 options for each employee shall vest.

During January through February 2013, the Company granted options to purchase 1,250,000 shares of common stock to certain employees and consultants. The options all have an exercise price of \$0.50 per share and vest over periods of 0 to 4 years. The stock price on the grant date was \$1.79-\$2.14 per share. The options were valued on the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions: (1) risk free interest rate 2.00%, (2) term of 10 years, and (3) expected stock volatilities of 182.18% -195.60% (4) dividend rate of 0%. As a result, the fair value of these options on the grant date was \$2,339,820 and the intrinsic value was \$1,738,500.

During April through September 2013, the Company granted options to purchase 155,000 shares of common stock to certain consultants and the Company's Chief Financial Officer. The options all have an exercise price of \$1.00 per share and vest over 2 to 4 years. The stock price on the grant date was \$3.00-\$3.51 per share. The options were valued on the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions: (1) risk free interest rate 2.00%, (2) term of 10 years, and (3) expected stock volatility of 180.83-188.37%. As a result, the fair value of these options on the grant date was \$475,041 and the intrinsic value was \$324,000.

During 2013, options to purchase 171,350 shares of common stock were forfeited.

A summary of stock option activity is presented below:

				Weighted-average	
		Wei	ghted-average	Remaining	Aggregate
	Number of		Exercise	Contractual	Intrinsic
	Shares		Price	Term (years)	 Value
Outstanding at December 31, 2011	-	\$	-	-	\$ -
Granted	200,000		0.50	10.00	-
Outstanding at December 31, 2012	200,000		0.50	9.90	-
Granted	1,405,000		0.56	10.00	-
Expired/Forfeited	(171,350)		0.64	-	-
Outstanding at December 31, 2013	1,433,650	\$	0.54	9.04	\$ -
Exercisable at December 31, 2013	876,387	\$	0.52	9.04	\$ 2,641,339

During the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Company recognized stock-based compensation expense of \$1,950,410 and \$91,778, respectively, related to stock options. As of December 31, 2013, there was approximately \$599,155 of total unrecognized compensation cost related to non-vested stock options which is expected to be recognized ratably over a weighted average period of approximately 1.4 years.

Warrant Awards

On December 3, 2012, the Company issued warrants to third parties to purchase 750,000 shares of its common stock granted with an exercise price of \$0.01 per share. The stock price on the grant date was \$1.24 per share. As a result, the intrinsic value for these warrants on the grant date was \$922,500. The fair value of these warrants was \$929,734 and the options were valued on the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions: (1) risk free interest rate 2.00%, (2) term of 10 years, (3) expected stock volatility of 178.45%, and (4) expected dividend rate of 0%. All of the warrants vested immediately and \$929,734 was expensed during the year ended December 31, 2012.

A summary of warrant activity is presented below:

	Number of Shares	Weighted-average Exercise Price	Weighted-average Remaining Contractual Term (years)	Aggregate Intrinsic Value
Outstanding at December 31, 2011	-	-	-	-
Granted	750,000	\$ 0.01		
Outstanding at December 31, 2012	750,000	-		
Granted	-	-		
Exercised	-	-		
Expired/Forfeited	-	-		
Outstanding at December 31, 2013	750,000	\$ 0.01	8.9	\$ 2,542,500

6. INCOME TAXES

As of December 31, 2013, the Company had net operating loss carry forwards of \$1,321,954 and that may be available to reduce future years' taxable income through 2033. Future tax benefits which may arise as a result of these losses have not been recognized in these financial statements, as their realization is determined not likely to occur and accordingly, the Company has recorded a valuation allowance for the deferred tax asset relating to these tax loss carry-forwards.



Components of net deferred tax assets, including a valuation allowance, are as follows at December 31:

	2	013	2012
Deferred tax assets:			
Net operating loss carry forward	\$	462,684	\$ 99,987
Less: valuation allowance		(462,684)	(99,987)
Net deferred tax assets	\$		\$ _

In assessing the recovery of the deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. The ultimate realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income in the periods in which those temporary differences become deductible. Management considers the scheduled reversals of future deferred tax assets, projected future taxable income, and tax planning strategies in making this assessment. As a result, management determined it was more likely than not the deferred tax assets would not be realized as of December 31, 2013.

7. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

During June 2013, a notice of opposition to the Eventure trademark registration was filed with the United States Patent and Trademark Office. The Trademark Trial and Appeal Board has issued an order instituting the opposition proceeding and setting trial dates. The Company has not recorded any liability with respect to the opposition to the trademark.

8. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company has evaluated subsequent events from December 31, 2013 through the date whereupon the financial statements were issued and has determined the following:

Stock Options

During January 2014, the Company granted options to purchase 177,500 shares of common stock to employees. The options all have an exercise price of \$1.00 per share and vest over periods of 3 years. The stock price on the grant date was \$3.40 per share. The options were valued on the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions: (1) risk free interest rate 2.00%, (2) term of 10 years, and (3) expected stock volatilities of 183.83% (4) dividend rate of 0%. As a result, the fair value of these options on the grant date was \$597,838 and the intrinsic value was \$426,000.

During February 2014, the Company granted options to purchase 25,000 shares of common stock to a consultant. The options have an exercise price of \$1.00 per share and vest over 1 year. The stock price on the grant date was \$3.15 per share. The options were valued on the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions: (1) risk free interest rate 2.00%, (2) term of 10 years, and (3) expected stock volatility of 186.05%. As a result, the fair value of these options on the grant date was \$77,565 and the intrinsic value was \$53,750.

During March 2014, the Company granted options to purchase 850,000 shares of common stock to its Chief Executive Officer, President and Chief Financial Officer. The options have an exercise price of \$1.00 per share and vest over 3 years. The stock price on the grant date was \$2.99 per share. The options were valued on the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions: (1) risk free interest rate 2.00%, (2) term of 10 years, and (3) expected stock volatility of 183.52%. As a result, the fair value of these options on the grant date was \$2,515,575 and the intrinsic value was \$1,691,500.

Warrant Awards

On March 1, 2014, the Company issued warrants to third parties for services to purchase 750,000 shares of its common stock granted with an exercise price of \$1.00 per share (initially, the exercise price was identified as \$0.01 per share, however, the exercise price was subsequently corrected to \$1.00 per share). The stock price on the grant date was \$2.99 per share. As a result, the intrinsic value for these warrants on the grant date was \$1,492,500. The fair value of these warrants was approximately \$2,207,000 and was valued on the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions: (1) risk free interest rate 2.00%, (2) term of 10 years, (3) expected stock volatility of 170.74%, and (4) expected dividend rate of 0%. All of the warrants vest immediately.

Issuance of common stock for cash

During the months of January through March 2014, the Company issued 625,000 shares of common stock for \$625,000 to third party investors.

Issuance of common stock to employees for services

During January through March 2014, the Company issued 3,650,000 shares of common stock in aggregate of to its CEO, CFO and President for services. The Company will record approximately \$11,560,000 of stock-based compensation expense in connection with the issuance of these shares.

Issuance of common stock to individual for services

During March, 2014, the Company issued 200,000 shares of common stock to an individual for services. The Company will record stock-based compensation expense of approximately 632,000 in connection with the issuance of these shares.

Consulting Agreement

On March 10, 2014, the Company entered into an 18-month Consulting Agreement with Harrison Group, Inc. ("Harrison") pursuant to which Harrison will (i) manage and communicate our corporate profile within the investment community; (ii) conduct and arrange meetings on our behalf with investment professionals and advise them of our plans, goals and activities; (iii) arrange meetings with other in the investment community; (iv) increase public awareness of our activities; and (v) provide us with general financial and business advice. We have the right to terminate the Consulting Agreement at any time upon 30 days prior written notice. The Company will pay Harrison cash fees at the rate of \$2,500 per month and became obligated to issue Harrison 100,000 shares of common stock. The Company will record stock-based compensation of approximately \$316,000 in connection with this agreement.

Service Provider Agreement

On March 10, 2014, the Company also entered into a service provider agreement with ChineseInvestors.com, Inc. ("CII"), an Indiana corporation, pursuant to which CII will provide the Company with investor and public relations advice and services. The Company had previously entered into a one-month agreement with CII effective February 18, 2014 under which the Company paid CII \$6,000 and issued 3,884 shares of restricted common stock of the Company. Under the March 2014 service provider agreement, the Company paid CII \$5,000 upon execution thereof and is obligated to make additional \$5,000 payments to CII on or about June 15, 2014 and October 15, 2014. The Company is also obligated to issue an aggregate of 120,000 shares of restricted common stock of the Company to CII, 40,000 of which were issuable upon execution of the March 2014 Service Provider Agreement, 40,000 of which are issuable on or about June 15, 2014 and 40,000 of which are issuable on or about October 15, 2014. During the period from January 2014 to March 2014, the Company will record stock-based compensation of approximately \$139,000 pursuant to these agreements in connection with the issuance of 43,884 shares of the Company's common stock.

Warrant Certificate No.

NEITHER THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS CERTIFICATE NOR THE SECURITIES ISSUABLE UPON THE EXERCISE OF THIS WARRANT HAVE BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE "SECURITIES ACT"), OR ANY STATE SECURITIES LAWS, AND NEITHER SUCH SECURITIES NOR ANY INTEREST THEREIN MAY BE OFFERED, SOLD, ASSIGNED OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED UNLESS (1) A REGISTRATION STATEMENT WITH RESPECT THERETO IS EFFECTIVE UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT AND ANY APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS, OR (2) AN EXEMPTION FROM SUCH REGISTRATION EXISTS AND THE COMPANY RECEIVES AN OPINION OF COUNSEL TO THE HOLDER OF SUCH SECURITIES, WHICH COUNSEL AND OPINION ARE SATISFACTORY TO THE COMPANY, THAT SUCH SECURITIES MAY BE OFFERED, SOLD, PLEDGED, ASSIGNED OR TRANSFERRED IN THE MANNER CONTEMPLATED WITHOUT AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS.

Effective Date: March 10, 2014

Void After: March 9, 2024

EVENTURE INTERACTIVE, INC.

WARRANTS TO PURCHASE COMMON STOCK

Eventure Interactive, Inc., a Nevada corporation (the "Company"), for value received on March 10, 2014 (the "Effective Date"), hereby issues to ______ (the "Holder" or "Warrant Holder") _____ Warrants (collectively, the "Warrant") to purchase an aggregate of ______ shares, (each such share as from time to time adjusted as hereinafter provided being a "Warrant Share" and all such shares being the "Warrant Shares") of the Company's Common Stock (as defined below), at the Exercise Price (as defined below), as adjusted from time to time as provided herein, on or before March 9, 2024 (the "Expiration Date"), all subject to the following terms and conditions.

As used in this Warrant, (i) "Business Day" means any day other than Saturday, Sunday or any other day on which commercial banks in the City of New York, New York, are authorized or required by law or executive order to close; (ii) "Common Stock" means the common stock of the Company, par value \$0.001 per share, including any securities issued or issuable with respect thereto or into which or for which such shares may be exchanged for, or converted into, pursuant to any stock dividend, stock split, stock combination, recapitalization, reclassification, reorganization or other similar event; (iii) "Exercise Price" means \$1.00 per share of Common Stock, subject to adjustment as provided herein; (iv) "Trading Day" means any day on which the Common Stock is traded (or available for trading) on its principal trading market; and (v) "Affiliate" means any person that, directly or indirectly, through one or more intermediaries, controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with, a person, as such terms are used and construed in Rule 144 promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act").

1. DURATION AND EXERCISE OF WARRANTS

(a) <u>Exercise Period</u>. The Holder may exercise this Warrant in whole or in part on any Business Day on or before 5:00 P.M., Eastern Time, on the Expiration Date, at which time this Warrant shall become void and of no value.

(b) <u>Exercise Procedures</u>.

(i) While this Warrant remains outstanding and exercisable in accordance with Section 1(a), in addition to the manner set forth in Section 1(b)(ii) below, the Holder may exercise this Warrant in whole or in part at any time and from time to time by:

(A) delivery to the Company of a duly executed copy of the Notice of Exercise attached as Exhibit A;

(B) surrender of this Warrant to the Secretary of the Company at its principal offices or at such other office or agency as the Company may specify in writing to the Holder; and

(C) payment of the then-applicable Exercise Price per share multiplied by the number of Warrant Shares being purchased upon exercise of the Warrant (such amount, the "Aggregate Exercise Price") made in the form of cash, or by certified check, bank draft or money order payable in lawful money of the United States of America.

(ii) In addition to the provisions of Section 1(b)(i) above, the Holder may, in its sole discretion, exercise all or any part of the Warrant in a "cashless" or "net-issue" exercise (a "Cashless Exercise") by delivering to the Company (1) the Notice of Exercise and (2) the original Warrant, pursuant to which the Holder shall surrender the right to receive upon exercise of this Warrant, a number of Warrant Shares having a value (as determined below) equal to the Aggregate Exercise Price, in which case, the number of Warrant Shares to be issued to the Holder upon such exercise shall be calculated using the following formula:

$$X = \frac{Y * (A - B)}{A}$$

with: X = the number of Warrant Shares to be issued to the Holder

Y = the number of Warrant Shares with respect to which the Warrant is being exercised

A = the fair value per share of Common Stock on the date of exercise of this Warrant

B = the then-current Exercise Price of the Warrant

Solely for the purposes of this paragraph, "fair value" per share of Common Stock shall mean the average Closing Price (as defined below) per share of Common Stock for the twenty (20) trading days immediately preceding the date on which the Notice of Exercise is deemed to have been sent to the Company. "Closing Price" means, for any date, the price determined by the first of the following clauses that applies: (a) if the Common Stock is then listed or quoted on the New York Stock Exchange, the American Stock Exchange, the NASDAQ Global Select Market, the NASDAQ Global Market or the NASDAQ Capital Market or any other national securities exchange, the closing price per share of the Common Stock for such date (or the nearest preceding date) on the primary eligible market or exchange on which the Common Stock is then listed or quoted; (b) if prices for the Common Stock are then quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board or on OTC Markets, the closing bid price per share of the Common Stock for such date (or the nearest preceding date) so quoted; or (c) if prices for the Common Stock are then reported in the "Pink Sheets" published by the National Quotation Bureau Incorporated (or a similar organization or agency succeeding to its functions of reporting prices), the most recent closing bid price per share of the Common Stock is not publicly traded as set forth above, the "fair value" per share of Common Stock shall be reasonably and in good faith determined by the Board of Directors of the Company as of the date which the Notice of Exercise is deemed to have been sent to the Company.

For purposes of Rule 144 promulgated under the Securities Act, it is intended, understood and acknowledged that the Warrant Shares issued in a cashless exercise transaction shall be deemed to have been acquired by the Holder, and the holding period for such shares shall be deemed to have commenced, on the date this Warrant was originally issued.

(iii) Upon the exercise of this Warrant in compliance with the provisions of this Section 1(b), the Company shall promptly issue and cause to be delivered to the Holder a certificate for the Warrant Shares purchased by the Holder. Each exercise of this Warrant shall be effective immediately prior to the close of business on the date (the "Date of Exercise") that the conditions set forth in Section 1(b) have been satisfied, as the case may be. On the first Business Day following the date on which the Company has received each of the properly completed Notice of Exercise and the Aggregate Exercise Price in cleared funds (the "Exercise Delivery Documents"), the Company shall transmit an acknowledgment of receipt of the Exercise Delivery Documents to the Company's transfer agent (the "Share Delivery Date"), the Company shall use its best efforts to cause its transfer agent to issue and dispatch by certified or registered mail or overnight courier (at the Holder's cost) to the address as specified in the Notice of Exercise, a certificate, registered in the Company's share register in the name of the Holder or its designee, for the number of shares of Common Stock to which the Holder is entitled pursuant to such exercise.

(c) <u>Partial Exercise</u>. This Warrant shall be exercisable, either in its entirety or, from time to time, for part only of the number of Warrant Shares referenced by this Warrant. If this Warrant is submitted in connection with any exercise pursuant to Section 1 and the number of Warrant Shares represented by this Warrant submitted for exercise is greater than the actual number of Warrant Shares being acquired upon such an exercise, then the Company shall as soon as practicable and in no event later than five (5) Business Days after any exercise and at its own expense, issue a new Warrant of like tenor representing the right to purchase the number of Warrant Shares purchasable immediately prior to such exercise under this Warrant, less the number of Warrant Shares with respect to which this Warrant is exercised.

(d) <u>Disputes</u>. In the case of a dispute as to the determination of the Exercise Price or the arithmetic calculation of the Warrant Shares, the Company shall promptly issue to the Holder the number of Warrant Shares that are not disputed and resolve such dispute in accordance with Section 16.

2. ISSUANCE OF WARRANT SHARES

(a) The Company covenants that all Warrant Shares will, upon issuance in accordance with the terms of this Warrant, be (i) duly authorized, fully paid and non-assessable, and (ii) free from all liens, charges and security interests, with the exception of claims arising through the acts or omissions of any Holder and except as arising from applicable Federal and state securities laws.

(b) The Company shall register this Warrant upon records to be maintained by the Company for that purpose in the name of the record holder of such Warrant from time to time. The Company may deem and treat the registered Holder of this Warrant as the absolute owner thereof for the purpose of any exercise thereof, any distribution to the Holder thereof and for all other purposes.

(c) The Company will not, by amendment of its certificate of incorporation, by-laws or through any reorganization, transfer of assets, consolidation, merger, dissolution, issue or sale of securities or any other voluntary action, avoid or seek to avoid the observance or performance of any of the terms to be observed or performed hereunder by the Company, but will at all times in good faith assist in the carrying out of all the provisions of this Warrant and in the taking of all action necessary or appropriate in order to protect the rights of the Holder to exercise this Warrant, or against impairment of such rights.

3. ADJUSTMENTS OF EXERCISE PRICE, NUMBER AND TYPE OF WARRANT SHARES

(a) The Exercise Price and the number of shares purchasable upon the exercise of this Warrant shall be subject to adjustment from time to time upon the occurrence of certain events described in this Section 3; provided, that notwithstanding the provisions of this Section 3, the Company shall not be required to make any adjustment if and to the extent that such adjustment would require the Company to issue a number of shares of Common Stock in excess of its authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock, less all amounts of Common Stock that have been reserved for issue upon the conversion of all outstanding securities convertible into shares of Common Stock and the exercise of all outstanding options, warrants and other rights exercisable for shares of Common Stock. If the Company does not have the requisite number of authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock to make any adjustment, the Company shall use its commercially best efforts to obtain the necessary stockholder consent to increase the authorized number of shares of Common Stock to make such an adjustment pursuant to this Section 3.

(i) <u>Subdivision or Combination of Stock</u>. In case the Company shall at any time subdivide (whether by way of stock dividend, stock split or otherwise) its outstanding shares of Common Stock into a greater number of shares, the Exercise Price in effect immediately prior to such subdivision shall be proportionately reduced and the number of Warrant Shares shall be proportionately increased, and conversely, in case the outstanding shares of Common Stock of the Company shall be combined (whether by way of stock combination, reverse stock split or otherwise) into a smaller number of shares, the Exercise Price in effect immediately prior to such combination shall be proportionately increased and the number of shares, the Exercise Price in effect immediately prior to such combination shall be proportionately increased and the number of Warrant Shares shall be proportionately decreased. The Exercise Price and the Warrant Shares, as so adjusted, shall be readjusted in the same manner upon the happening of any successive event or events described in this Section 3(a)(i).

(ii) <u>Reorganization, Reclassification, Consolidation, Merger or Sale</u>.

(A) If any recapitalization, reclassification or reorganization of the capital stock of the Company, or any consolidation or merger of the Company with another corporation, or the sale of all or substantially all of its assets or other transaction shall be effected in such a way that there is no "Change of Control" of the Company (as hereafter defined) and holders of Common Stock shall be entitled to receive stock, securities, or other assets or property in exchange for their Common Stock (an "Organic Change"), then, as a condition of such Organic Change, lawful and adequate provisions shall be made by the Company whereby the Holder hereof shall thereafter have the right to purchase and receive (in lieu of the shares of the Common Stock of the Company immediately theretofore purchasable and receivable upon the exercise of the rights represented by this Warrant) such shares of stock, securities or other assets or property as may be issued or payable with respect to or in exchange for a number of outstanding shares of such Common Stock equal to the number of shares of such stock immediately theretofore purchasable and receivable assuming the full exercise of the rights represented by this Warrant. In the event of any Organic Change, appropriate provision shall be made by the Company with respect to the rights and interests of the Holder of this Warrant to the end that the provisions hereof (including, without limitation, registration rights) shall thereafter be applicable, in relation to any shares of stock or securities thereafter deliverable upon the exercise hereof. The Company will not effect any such Organic Change unless, prior to the consummation thereof, the successor corporation (if other than the Company) resulting from such Organic Change purchasing such assets shall assume by written instrument reasonably satisfactory in form and substance to the Majority Holders executed and mailed or delivered to the registered Holder hereof at the last address of such Holder appearing on the books of the Company, the obligation to deliver to such Holder such shares of stock, securities or assets as, in accordance with the foregoing provisions, such Holder may be entitled to purchase.

If any recapitalization, reclassification or reorganization of the capital stock of the Company, or any **(B)** consolidation or merger of the Company with another corporation, or the sale of all or substantially all of its assets or other transaction shall be effected in such a way that there is a "Change of Control" of the Company (as hereafter defined) and holders of Common Stock shall be entitled to receive stock, securities, or other assets or property in exchange for their Common Stock (a "Control Change"), then, the Holder shall be required to accept the net value of the Warrant (the fair market value less the exercise price) in exchange for the cancellation of the Warrant. Such consideration shall be paid to the Holder at the same time as the consideration from the Control Change is paid to the holders of the Company's Common Stock. As a condition of such Control Change, the Company shall be required to comply with subsection (C) below. "Change of Control" shall mean (i) the acquisition by any person or group (as that term is defined in the Act and the rules promulgated thereunder) in a single transaction or a series of transactions of 30% or more in voting power of the Common Stock of the Company; (ii) a sale of substantially all of the assets of the Company to an entity that is not a subsidiary or the Company; (iii) a merger, consolidation or reorganization involving the Company, following which the current stockholders of the Company as of the date hereof (the "Current Stockholders") will not have voting power with respect to at least 50% of the voting securities entitled to vote generally in the election of directors of the surviving entity; or (iv) the consummation of a sale by the Current Stockholders to a third party (the "Acquiring Party") of some or all of the shares of Common Stock held by the Current Stockholders, which sale results in the Current Stockholders having voting power with respect to less than 50% of the voting securities entitled to vote in the election of directors of the Company.

(C) If there is an Organic Change or a Control Change, then the Company shall cause to be mailed to the Holder at its last address as it shall appear on the books and records of the Company, at least 10 calendar days before the effective date of the Organic Change or the Control Change, a notice stating the date on which such Organic Change or Control Change is expected to become effective or close, and the date as of which it is expected that holders of the Common Stock of record shall be entitled to exchange their shares for securities, cash, or other property delivered upon such Organic Change or Control Change; provided, that the failure to mail such notice or any defect therein or in the mailing thereof shall not affect the validity of the corporate action required to be specified in such notice. The Holder is entitled to exercise this Warrant during the 10-day period commencing on the date of such notice to the effective date of the event triggering such notice. In any event, the successor corporation (if other than the Company) resulting from an Organic Change (but not from a Control Change) shall be deemed to assume such obligation to deliver to such Holder such shares of stock, securities or assets even in the absence of a written instrument assuming such obligation to the extent such assumption occurs by operation of law.

(b) <u>Certificate as to Adjustments</u>. Upon the occurrence of each adjustment or readjustment pursuant to this Section 3, the Company at its expense shall promptly compute such adjustment or readjustment in accordance with the terms hereof and furnish to each Holder of this Warrant a certificate setting forth such adjustment or readjustment and showing in detail the facts upon which such adjustment or readjustment is based. The certificate shall also set forth the number of shares and the amount, if any, of other property which at the time would be received upon the exercise of the Warrant.

(c) <u>Certain Events</u>. If any event occurs as to which the other provisions of this Section 3 are not strictly applicable but the lack of any adjustment would not fairly protect the purchase rights of the Holder under this Warrant in accordance with the basic intent and principles of such provisions, or if strictly applicable would not fairly protect the purchase rights of the Holder under this Warrant in accordance with the basic intent and principles of such provisions, then the Company's Board of Directors will, in good faith, make an appropriate adjustment to protect the rights of the Holder; provided, that no such adjustment pursuant to this Section 3(c) will increase the Exercise Price or decrease the number of Warrant Shares except as otherwise determined pursuant to this Section 3.

4. TRANSFERS AND EXCHANGES OF WARRANT AND WARRANT SHARES

(a) <u>Registration of Transfers and Exchanges</u>. Subject to Section 4(c), upon the Holder's surrender of this Warrant, with a duly executed copy of the Form of Assignment attached as <u>Exhibit B</u>, to the Secretary of the Company at its principal offices or at such other office or agency as the Company may specify in writing to the Holder, the Company shall register the transfer of all or any portion of this Warrant. Upon such registration of transfer, the Company shall issue a new Warrant, in substantially the form of this Warrant, evidencing the acquisition rights transferred to the transfere and a new Warrant, in similar form, evidencing the remaining acquisition rights not transferred, to the Holder requesting the transfer.

(b) <u>Warrant Exchangeable for Different Denominations</u>. The Holder may exchange this Warrant for a new Warrant or Warrants, in substantially the form of this Warrant, evidencing in the aggregate the right to purchase the number of Warrant Shares which may then be purchased hereunder, each of such new Warrants to be dated the date of such exchange and to represent the right to purchase such number of Warrant Shares as shall be designated by the Holder. The Holder shall surrender this Warrant with duly executed instructions regarding such recertification of this Warrant to the Secretary of the Company at its principal offices or at such other office or agency as the Company may specify in writing to the Holder.

(c) <u>Restrictions on Transfers</u>. This Warrant may not be transferred at any time without (i) registration under the Securities Act or (ii) an exemption from such registration and a written opinion of legal counsel addressed to the Company that the proposed transfer of the Warrant may be effected without registration under the Securities Act, which opinion will be in form and from counsel reasonably satisfactory to the Company.

5. MUTILATED OR MISSING WARRANT CERTIFICATE

If this Warrant is mutilated, lost, stolen or destroyed, upon request by the Holder, the Company will, at its expense, issue, in exchange for and upon cancellation of the mutilated Warrant, or in substitution for the lost, stolen or destroyed Warrant, a new Warrant, in substantially the form of this Warrant, representing the right to acquire the equivalent number of Warrant Shares; provided, that, as a prerequisite to the issuance of a substitute Warrant, the Company may require satisfactory evidence of loss, theft or destruction as well as an indemnity from the Holder of a lost, stolen or destroyed Warrant.

6. PAYMENT OF TAXES

The Company will pay all transfer and stock issuance taxes attributable to the preparation, issuance and delivery of this Warrant and the Warrant Shares (and replacement Warrants) including, without limitation, all documentary and stamp taxes; provided, however, that the Company shall not be required to pay any tax in respect of the transfer of this Warrant, or the issuance or delivery of certificates for Warrant Shares or other securities in respect of the Warrant Shares to any person or entity other than to the Holder.

7. FRACTIONAL WARRANT SHARES

No fractional Warrant Shares shall be issued upon exercise of this Warrant. The Company, in lieu of issuing any fractional Warrant Share, shall round down the aggregate number of Warrant Shares issuable to a Holder to the nearest whole share.

8. NO STOCK RIGHTS AND LEGEND

No holder of this Warrant, as such, shall be entitled to vote or be deemed the holder of any other securities of the Company that may at any time be issuable on the exercise hereof, nor shall anything contained herein be construed to confer upon the holder of this Warrant, as such, the rights of a stockholder of the Company or the right to vote for the election of directors or upon any matter submitted to stockholders at any meeting thereof, or give or withhold consent to any corporate action or to receive notice of meetings or other actions affecting stockholders (except as provided herein), or to receive dividends or subscription rights or otherwise (except as provide herein). Each certificate for Warrant Shares initially issued upon the exercise of this Warrant, and each certificate for Warrant Shares issued to any subsequent transferee of any such certificate, shall be stamped or otherwise imprinted with a legend in substantially the following form:

"THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS CERTIFICATE HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE "SECURITIES ACT"), OR ANY STATE SECURITIES LAWS, AND NEITHER SUCH SECURITIES NOR ANY INTEREST THEREIN MAY BE OFFERED, SOLD, PLEDGED, ASSIGNED OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED UNLESS (1) A REGISTRATION STATEMENT WITH RESPECT THERETO IS EFFECTIVE UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT AND ANY APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS, OR (2) AN EXEMPTION FROM SUCH REGISTRATION EXISTS AND THE COMPANY RECEIVES AN OPINION OF COUNSEL TO THE HOLDER OF SUCH SECURITIES, WHICH COUNSEL AND OPINION ARE REASONABLY SATISFACTORY TO THE COMPANY, THAT SUCH SECURITIES MAY BE OFFERED, SOLD, PLEDGED, ASSIGNED OR TRANSFERRED IN THE MANNER CONTEMPLATED WITHOUT AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS."

9. NOTICES

All notices, consents, waivers, and other communications under this Warrant must be in writing and will be deemed given to a party when (a) delivered to the appropriate address by hand or by nationally recognized overnight courier service (costs prepaid); (b) sent by facsimile or e-mail with confirmation of transmission by the transmitting equipment; (c) received or rejected by the addressee, if sent by certified mail, return receipt requested, if to the registered Holder hereof; or (d) seven days after the placement of the notice into the mails (first class postage prepaid), to the Holder at the address, facsimile number, or e-mail address furnished by the registered Holder to the Company, or if to the Company, to it at 3420 Bristol Street, 6 th Floor, Costa Mesa, CA 92626, Attention: President (or to such other address, facsimile number, or e-mail address as the Holder or the Company as a party may designate by notice the other party) with a copy to Gottbetter & Partners, LLP, 488 Madison Avenue, 12 th Floor, New York, NY 10022, Attention: Adam S. Gottbetter, Esq.

10. SEVERABILITY

If a court of competent jurisdiction holds any provision of this Warrant invalid or unenforceable, the other provisions of this Warrant will remain in full force and effect. Any provision of this Warrant held invalid or unenforceable only in part or degree will remain in full force and effect to the extent not held invalid or unenforceable.

11. BINDING EFFECT

This Warrant shall be binding upon and inure to the sole and exclusive benefit of the Company, its successors and assigns, and the registered Holder or Holders from time to time of this Warrant and the Warrant Shares.

12. SURVIVAL OF RIGHTS AND DUTIES

This Warrant shall terminate and be of no further force and effect on the earlier of 5:00 P.M., Eastern Time, on the Expiration Date or the date on which this Warrant has been exercised in full.

13. GOVERNING LAW

This Warrant will be governed by and construed under the laws of the State of New York without regard to conflicts of laws principles that would require the application of any other law.

14. DISPUTE RESOLUTION

In the case of a dispute as to the determination of the Exercise Price or the arithmetic calculation of the Warrant Shares, the Company shall submit the disputed determinations or arithmetic calculations via facsimile within two Business Days of receipt of the Notice of Exercise giving rise to such dispute, as the case may be, to the Holder. If the Holder and the Company are unable to agree upon such determination or calculation of the Exercise Price or the Warrant Shares within three Business Days of such disputed determination or arithmetic calculation being submitted to the Holder, then the Company shall, within two Business Days, submit via facsimile (a) the disputed determination of the Exercise Price to an independent, reputable investment bank selected by the Company and approved by the Holder or (b) the disputed arithmetic calculation of the Warrant Shares to the Company's independent, outside accountant. The Company shall cause at its expense the investment bank or the accountant, as the case may be, to perform the determinations or calculations and notify the Company and the Holder of the results no later than ten (10) Business Days from the time it receives the disputed determinations. Such investment bank's or accountant's determination or calculation, as the case may be, shall be binding upon all parties absent demonstrable error.

15. NOTICES OF RECORD DATE

Upon (a) any establishment by the Company of a record date of the holders of any class of securities for the purpose of determining the holders thereof who are entitled to receive any dividend or other distribution, or right or option to acquire securities of the Company, or any other right, or (b) any capital reorganization, reclassification, recapitalization, merger or consolidation of the Company with or into any other corporation, any transfer of all or substantially all the assets of the Company, or any voluntary or involuntary dissolution, liquidation or winding up of the Company, or the sale, in a single transaction, of a majority of the Company's voting stock (whether newly issued, or from treasury, or previously issued and then outstanding, or any combination thereof), the Company shall mail to the Holder at least ten (10) Business Days, or such longer period as may be required by law, prior to the record date specified therein, a notice specifying (i) the date established as the record date for the purpose of such dividend, distribution, option or right and a description of such dividend, option or right, (ii) the date on which any such reorganization, reclassification, transfer, consolidation, merger, dissolution, liquidation or winding up, or sale is expected to become effective and (iii) the date, if any, fixed as to when the holders of record of Common Stock shall be entitled to exchange their shares of Common Stock for securities or other property deliverable upon such reorganization, transfer, consolation, liquidation or winding up.

16. RESERVATION OF SHARES

The Company shall reserve and keep available out of its authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock for issuance upon the exercise of this Warrant, free from pre-emptive rights, such number of shares of Common Stock for which this Warrant shall from time to time be exercisable. The Company will take all such reasonable action as may be necessary to assure that such Warrant Shares may be issued as provided herein without violation of any applicable law or regulation. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the Company covenants that it will use commercially reasonable efforts to take all such action as may be necessary or appropriate in order that the Company may validly and legally issue fully paid and nonassessable Warrant Shares upon the exercise of this Warrant and use commercially reasonable efforts to obtain all such authorizations, exemptions or consents, including but not limited to consents from the Company's stockholders or Board of Directors or any public regulatory body, as may be necessary to enable the Company to perform its obligations under this Warrant.

17. NO THIRD PARTY RIGHTS

This Warrant is not intended, and will not be construed, to create any rights in any parties other than the Company and the Holder, and no person or entity may assert any rights as third-party beneficiary hereunder.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company has caused this Warrant to be duly executed as of the date first set forth above.

EVENTURE INTERACTIVE, INC.

By: Name: Gannon Giguiere Title: Chief Executive Officer

EXHIBIT A

NOTICE OF EXERCISE

(To be executed by the Holder of Warrant if such Holder desires to exercise Warrant)

To Eventure Interactive, Inc.:

The undersigned hereby irrevocably elects to exercise this Warrant and to purchase thereunder, _______ shares of Eventure Interactive, Inc. common stock issuable upon exercise of the Warrant and delivery of (i) \$______ (in cash as provided for in the foregoing Warrant) and any applicable taxes payable by the undersigned pursuant to such Warrant; or (ii) ______ shares of Common Stock (pursuant to a Cashless Exercise in accordance with Section 1(b)(ii) of this Warrant).

The undersigned requests that certificates for such shares be issued in the name of:

(Please print name, address and social security or federal employer identification number (if applicable))

If the shares issuable upon this exercise of the Warrant are not all of the Warrant Shares which the Holder is entitled to acquire upon the exercise of the Warrant, the undersigned requests that a new Warrant evidencing the rights not so exercised be issued in the name of and delivered to:

(Please print name, address and social security or federal employer identification number (if applicable))

 Name of Holder (print):

 (Signature):

 (By:)

(Title:)

Dated:

EXHIBIT B

FORM OF ASSIGNMENT

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, _______ hereby sells, assigns and transfers to each assignee set forth below all of the rights of the undersigned under the Warrant (as defined in and evidenced by the attached Warrant) to acquire the number of Warrant Shares set opposite the name of such assignee below and in and to the foregoing Warrant with respect to said acquisition rights and the shares issuable upon exercise of the Warrant:

Name of Assignee

Address

Number of Shares

If the total of the Warrant Shares are not all of the Warrant Shares evidenced by the foregoing Warrant, the undersigned requests that a new Warrant evidencing the right to acquire the Warrant Shares not so assigned be issued in the name of and delivered to the undersigned.

Name of Holder (print):

(Signature):

(By:)

(Title:)

Dated:

LIST OF SUBSIDIARIES

Local Event Media, Inc., a Nevada corporation

CERTIFICATIONS

I, Gannon Giguiere, certify that:

- 1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Eventure Interactive, Inc.
- 2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;
- 3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;
- 4. The registrant's other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the registrant and have;
 - (a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;
 - (b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;
 - (c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and
 - (d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the most recent quarter (the registrant's fourth quarter) covered by this report that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and
- 5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

All significant deficiencies and material weakness in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(a) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting.

Date: April 15, 2014

/s/ Gannon Giguiere Gannon Giguiere Principal Executive Officer

CERTIFICATIONS

I, Michael D. Rountree, certify that:

- 1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Eventure Interactive, Inc.
- 2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;
- 3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;
- 4. The registrant's other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the registrant and have;
 - (a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;
 - (b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;
 - (c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and
 - (d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the most recent quarter (the registrant's fourth quarter) covered by this report that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and
- 5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
 - (a) All significant deficiencies and material weakness in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and
 - (b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting.

Date: April 15, 2014

/s/ Michael D. Rountree Michael D. Rountree Principal Financial Officer

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Eventure Interactive, Inc. (the "Company") on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2013 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report"), I, Gannon Giguiere, Chief Executive Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that;

- (1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and
- (2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to the Company and will be retained by the Company and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.

/s/ Gannon Giguiere Name: Gannon Giguiere Title: Chief Executive Officer

Date: April 15, 2014

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Eventure Interactive, Inc. (the "Company") on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2013 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report"), I, Michael D. Rountree, Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that;

- (1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and
- (2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to the Company and will be retained by the Company and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.

/s/ Michael D. Rountree Name: Michael D. Rountree Title: Chief Financial Officer

Date: April 15, 2014